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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

L CF TS

EGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 1, 1972

THE ﬁHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:00 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME R Received ACTIVITY
In Out L| 1D
8:00 The President had breakfast,
8:12 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:32 8:33 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
‘ Butterfield.
8:40 8:43 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
8:50 9:08 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
9:10 The President went to the Barber Shop.
9:23 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:23 9:50 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
9:24 9:25 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:25 9:30 Mr. Butterfield
9:49 10:00 Mr. Butterfield )
9:57 11:19 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:00 | 10:12 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:14 | 11:17 Mr. Butterfield
11:19 P The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not
completed.
011:20 | 11:25 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
11:22 P The President telephoned Staff Assistant Ronald H. Walker.
’ The call was not completed.
The President met with:
11:26 | 12:08 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
12:05 | 12:17 Mr. Kissinger
12:09 | 12:10 Mr. Butterfield
12:10 { 12:12 Mr. Haldeman
11:27 | 11:29 | P The President talked with the First Lady.
11:31 | 11:32 | P The President talked with Mr. Walker.
12:17 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
12:19 | 12:26 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGION, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 1, 1972

TIME « DAY
12:36 p.m. WEDNESDAY

TIME

PHONE
P Placed

R=Received

Lo

1D

ACTIVITY

12: 36

12:39
12:41
1:31
2:30
2:40

2:50

2:40

12:40
12:42
1:32

2:31

3:03

3:12

3:30

7:03

8:13

8:16

8:36

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,
Maryland to Homestead AFB, Florida. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President met with his wvalet, Manolo Sanchez.

The President met with Mr. Saﬁchez.

The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

The Presideht met witﬁ Mr. Sanchez.

The President deplaned.

The President flew by helicopter frgm ﬁomestead AFB to the

Key Biscayne Compound helipad. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President greeted approximately 500 school children
and teachers from the Key Biscayne Elementary School and
other Key Biscayne residents. The President also shook
hands with people on board two houseboats docked near
the helipad. As the President leaned over to shake hands
with Nelson Orth of Wheeling, West Virginia, he lost his
balance. Mr. Orth prevented the President from falling
into the water.

- The President went to the Key Biscayne residence.

The President, accompanied by C. G. Rebozo, went to the
swimming pool area at 340 Harbor Drive.

The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the pool at 340
Harbor Drive.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, returned to the Key
Biscayne Compound residence.

The President motored from the Key Biscayne Compound to the
Key Biscayne Hotel. -He was accompanied by:
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
The Presidential party had dinner.

The Presidential party motored from the Key Biscayne Hotel
to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE CAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
‘ MARCH 1, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. ' 8:40 p.m. WEDNESDAY
TIME P placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Ow | | LD
8:40 10:35 The President saw the movie "Kotch" with:
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo

MMF /CD /MMM




HELICOPTER MANIFEST
March 1, 1972
FROM: WHITE HOUSE

President Nixon

Mrs. Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Ehrlichman

Mr. Higby

Mr. Warren

FROM: HOMESTEAD AFB, FL.

President Nixon

Mrs. Julie Eisenhower
Maj. Brennan

Mr. Ehrlichaman

Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Higby

TO:

Mr.
Dr.
Mr.

APPENDIX "A"

ANDREWS AFB, MD.

Hullin (Tod R.)
Tkach
Sanchez

Maj. Brennan

Mr.
Mr.

TO:

Mr,
Mr.
Dr.
Mr.

Duncan USSS Agent

Wilson USSS Agent

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FL.

Warren
Hullin
Tkach
Sanchez

2 - USSS Agents

S



APPENDIX "B"

' PASSENGER MANIFEST
AIR FORCE ONE . FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY
MISSION 424

Andrews AFB Wash DC to Homestead AFB Fla

1 Mar 1972 Dep: 12:35pm Arr: 2:45pm 2+10 840SM

1. The President

2. Julie Eisenhower

3. H R Haldeman ‘

4, John Ehrlichman . : : .
5. Jerry Warren

6. Tod Hullin A ,

7. Larry Higby P ‘ ; :
8. Dr Walter Tkach o . ' !
9. Major John Brennan ’ o

. 10, Manola Sanchez
*11. Donald F Murray
' 12, Herb Oldenburg

13. W Duncan i
14, D Grant :
15. F Wilson :

. 16. C Zboril 4 i
i 17. B Coates

18. D Lovell

. 19. W Brawley i b‘ﬂ

20, F Foster |

! 21. B Crosby

, 22, Robert Knudsen ! WH Photo

© 23. Gaylord Shaw AP

' 24, Eugene Carlson UPI

. 25, Charles Harrity AP Photo

+ 26, Roddey Mims UPI Photo

. 27. Herb Kaplow NBC

- 28, Frank Dockman NY Daily News

; 29, Howard Norton ' US News and World Report

FOR_OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE,

DATE (Mo., Dsy, Yr.)
MARCH 2, 1972
TIMB DAY

FLORIDA 8:15 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME RReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:15 The President had breakfast.
10:04 | 10:05 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:23 | 10:25 P The President talked long distance with his Personal Secretary,
Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D. C.
The President met with:
10:35 | 1:07 Mr. Haldeman
11:25 | 1:07 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
11:09 | 11:10 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
1:15 The President had lunch.
1:46 1:50 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
1:55 3:50 The President went boating in Biscayne Bay on the Coco Lobo III
with C. G. Rebozo,
3:50 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
4:11 4:14 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from the Key Biscayne
Compound residence to 340 Harbor Drive.
The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the pool at 340
Harbor Drive.
4:48 5:07 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from 340 Harbor Drive to
the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
5:30 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed. ‘
5:32 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed. ‘
5:57 6:02 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:21 6:26 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger. .
6:35 The President had dinner.
7:30 9:35 The President saw the movie "Nine Hours to Rama" with:
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo
MMF/cd /mmm




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY »

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
' MARCH 3, 1972
KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND TIME DAY
KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA 8:05 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Le | LD
8:05 8:10 The President went swimming in the ocean in front of the Key
Biscayne Compound residence. .
8:10 The President returned to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
8:25 The President had breakfast.
8:47 8:48 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:30 9:57 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
10:30 | 11:55 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
10:55 10:56 P The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez.
12:10 12:24 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
12:43 | 12:47 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.
12:55 The President had lunch.
1:59 2:00 R The President talked with his Deputy Press Secretary, Gerald L.
Warren,
2:19 2:20 P The President talked long distance with his Personal

Secretary, Rose Mary Woods in Washington, D. C.

- 2:36 2:38 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Washington, D. C.

2:40 The President went swimming in the ocean in front of the Key
Biscayne Compound residence.

3:14 3:16 The President and C. G. Rebozo motored from the Key Biscayne
Compound residence to 340 Harbor Drive.

The President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the pool at 340
Harbor Drive.

-

4:19 4:20 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from 340 Harbor Drive
to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.

5:08 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.

5:09 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.

/




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE.DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND
KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 3, 1972

TIME DAY
5:50 p.m. FRIDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Reccived

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

5:50

6:30

7:55

7:40

7:50

9:45

The President had cocktails with:
Elmer H. Bobst, Chairman of the Board of Lambert
Pharmaceutical Co. and member of the Board of
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation
Mrs., Elmer H. Bobst

The President had dinner with:
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. and Mrs. Bobst

Mr. and Mrs. Bobst departed.

The President saw the movie '"Dr. No" with his daughter, Julie.

CD/MMF /MMM




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY 'P
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND
KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 4, 1972

TIME DAY
7:15 a.m. SATURDAY

1 P Pleed
TIME R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

7:15 7:30 The President went swimming in the ocean in front of the Key
Biscayne Compound.

7:45 The President had breakfast.

9:12 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The call was not completed.

9:32 9:50 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

9:50 11:15 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

11:24 | 3:12 The President went boating on the Coco Lobo III with:

Julie Eisenhower
C. G. Rebozo

3:15 The Presidential party returned to the Key Biscayne Compound
residence.

3:40 4:04 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored from the
Key Biscayne Compound residence to 340 Harbor Drive.

Thé President and Mr. Rebozo went swimming in the pool at
340 Harbor Drive. »

5:15 5:17 The President, accompanlied by Mr. Rebozo motored from 340

Harbor Drive to the Key Biscayne Compound residence.
1 6:00 6:01 P The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.

6:36 6:53 The President motored from the Key Biscayne Compound to the
Hasta Restaurant, 2665 S.W. 37 Avenue, Miami. He was
accompanied by:

Julie Eisenhower
Mr, Rebozo
Jane Lucke
Robert H. Abplanalp, President of the Precision Valves
Corp.
The Presidential party had dinner.

7:07 R The President was telephoned long distance by Rev. Billy
Graham in Vero Beach, Florida. The call was not completed.

8:30 8:49 The Presidential party motored from the Hasta Restaurant,
Miami to the Key Biscayne Compound.

J | MMF/CD/MMM
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND
KEY BISCAYNE, FLORIDA

DATE (Mo., Dsy, Yr.)
MARCH 5, 1972

TIMB DAY
7:11 a.m. SUNDAY

E e T
TIM R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

7:11 7:12 P The President talked with C. G. Rebozo.

7:25 7:30 The President motored from the Key Biscayne Compound to the
beach area in front of the Key Biscayne Hotel. He was
accompanied by:

Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo

7:30 8:20 ' The Presidential-party walked along the beach in front of
the Key Biscayne Hotel.

8:20 8:25 The Presidential party motored from the beach area in front of
the Key Biscayne Hotel to the Key Biscayne Compound.

«

9:05 The President had breakfast. ‘

9:09 9:11 R The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.

9:21 9:23 P The President talked with Mr. Rebo:zo.

9:44 9:58 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger, in New York City.

9:59 10:01 | R The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.

10:02 | 10:03 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.

10:04 | 10:18 P The President talked long distance with former Attorney
General John N. Mitchell in Washington, D. C.

10:32 | 10:53 The President motored from the Key Biscayne Compound to the
Shenandoah Presbyterian Church, 8th Street and 21st Avenue,
Miami, Florida. He was accompanied by:

Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Rebozo

10:53 | 12:13 The Presidential party attended a worship service at the
Shenandoah Presbyterian Church. Rev. John L. Fain, Jr.
conducted the service.

The Presidential party greeted Rev. Mr. Fain outside the
church following the service.

12:13 | 12:35 The Presidential party motored from the Shenandoah
Presbyterian Church, Miami to the Key Biscayne Compound.

12:52 | 1:10 P The President talked long distance with Rev. Billy Graham in
New York City.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND
KEY BISCAYNE FLORIDA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 5, 1972

TIME DAY
1:11 p.m. SUNDAY

1 Pablaced
TIME Re=Received ACTIVITY
In Out 1o | 1D
1:11 1:14 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
1:16 1:17 R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
1:18 P The President telephoned Mr. Rebozo. The call was not
completed. :
1:20 The President had lunch.
2:12 | 2:13 R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
2:18 2:19 P The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.
4:27 4:38 The President flew by helicopter from the Key Biscayne
Compound helipad to Homestead AFB. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
4:45 6:45 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Homestead AFB,
Florida to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
4350 6:20 The President met with his Assistant; H. R.'Haldeman.
6:45 The President deplaned.
6:50 7:00 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
- 7:02 The President went to the second floor Residence.
7:11 P The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
The call was not completed.
7:13 7:30 p The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in New
York City.
7:15 The President had dinner.
7:53 7:54 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
9:06 9:12 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.
MMF/CD /MMM
|
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HELICOPTER MANIFEST

March 5, 1972

FROM: KEY BISCAYNE COMPOUND, FL.

President Nixon
Mrs, Julie Eisenhower
CDR. Campbell
Mr. Haldeman

‘Mr., McCrary 7
Mr. Warren

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MD

President Nixon

Mr. Ball

Mr. Sanchez

Dr. Tkach

Cdr. Campbell

Mr. Duncan USSS Agent
Mr. Thomas USSS Agent

APPENDIX "A"

TO: HOMESTEAD AFB, FL.

Mr. Sa;nchez
Dr. Tkach
Mr. Abplanalp

Mr. Grossenbacker USSS Agent

Mr. Duncan USSS Agent

TO: WHITE HOUSE

e d




: 13, W Duncan
i 14, D Grant
© 15, H Thomas

PASSENGER MANIFEST

AIR FORCE ONE
MISSION 424
Homestead AFB Fla to Andrews AFB Wash DC

5 Mar 1972 Dep: 4:45pm  Arr: 6:45pm

T R e e

APPENDIX "B"

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY

24-00 840sM

The President

H R Haldeman

Mrs Haldeman N
Ann Haldeman :
Neal Ball

Robert Alplanalp
Larry Higby ' v
Dr Walter Tkach '
Comdr C S Campbell
10. Manuel Sanchez |
YNCM BLill Cuff

12, SP7 Herb Oldenburg

DO LN

-
—
L]

16, J Novak
17. J Floyd
18. C.Ido
19. W Bush
20, W Loxenz L
21. Mr Holt R

22, Robert L Knudsen -

23. Miss Frances lLewine AP

24, Bill Nead VPl
25, Forrest Boyd Mutual
26, Elizabeth Pier Newswe
27. Mr Bost Toth ‘Los An

ek
geles Times |

28. Charles Harrity AP Photo

29, Roddy Mims UPI Ph
30. Mr McCrary ‘

oto

’

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN . DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 6, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE ‘ TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. o 7:20 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME R ACTIVITY
In © out o | LD
7:20 The President had breakfast.
7:30 The President went to the Oval Office.
1
The President met with:
8:38 9:08 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:05 9:08 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
The President met with:
9:12 10:30 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:24 10:25 Mr. Butterfield
10:25 10:30 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:25 | 10:30 Edward L. Morgan, Deputy Assistant
10:30 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:30 § 11:43 ‘ The President met to discuss school desegregation and equality

of education with members of the Cabinet Committee on

Education and with members of the Council of Black

Appointees. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
White House photographer, in/out

11:43 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:43 | 11:44 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
11:46 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

_11:46 12:27 The President met to receive the final report of the President's

Commission on School Finance with members of the
Commission and with members of the Special Panel on
Financing Non-Public Education., For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX '"B."

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

12:27 The President returned to the Oval Qffice.
12:27 12:28 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
12:28 12:31 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
The President met with:
12:31 1:28 Mr. Haldeman
12:31 1:18 Mr. Ehrlichman
1:38 1:40 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.

The President met with:

1:40 2:13 Mr. Haldeman
1:54 2:01 Miss Woods




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE iCAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
| MARCH 6, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. ’ 3:00 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME RP==R‘:Lae‘:\crgd ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

The President met with:

3:00 3:58 George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD

3:57 4:02 Mr. Butterfield

4:00 4:36 Mr. Haldeman

4:11 4:12 Miss Woods

4:26 4:36 Mr. Ziegler

4:35 5:04 Mr. Kissinger

4:44 5:04 James C. H. Shen, Ambassador from the Republic of

China to the U,S.

4:00 P The President telephohed Mrs. Jayne Brumley, widow of Calvin E.
Brumley, Special Assistant to Secretary of the Treasury
John B. Connally. The call was not completed.

4:12 4:13 P The President talked with Mrs. Brumley. The President
expressed his condolences on the death of Mr. Brumley.
5:05 5:10 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
The President met with:
5:15 6:33 Mr. Haldeman
5:20 6:33 Mr. Ehrlichman
6:32 6:59 Mr. Kissinger
6:38 6:45 Mr, Haldeman
7:00 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:14 7:15 P The President talked with Mr, Kissinger.
'7:18 The President had dinner in the Lincoln Sitting Room.
7:36 8:02 P The President talked with his Special Council, Charles W.
Colson.
8:23 8:28 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
8:46 8:50 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

MMF /CD /MMM




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
Steve Bull All Present

Meeting of the Cabinet Committee on Education and the Council of Black

Appointees
March 6, 1972
10:30 a.m, Cabinet Room

Members of the Cabinet Committee on Education

Louis P. "Pat" Gray, Assistant Attorney General (Civil Division)

Secretary of HEW Elliot L. Richardson
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
Kenneth Dam, Assistant Director of the OMB
Paul O'Neill, Assistant Director of the OMB
John D. Ehrlichaman, Assistant

Edward L. Morgan, Deputy Assistant , Domestic Council

* Dana Mead, Staff Assistant, Domestic Council
James Clawson, Staff Assistant, Domestic Council
Clark MacGregor, Counsel
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

Members of the Council of Black Appointees

* Samuel C. Jackson, Chairman
(Assistant Secretary of HUD)

% William H. Brown III, Vice Chairman
(Special Assistant)

* Norman B. Houston, Secretary
(Deputy Assistant Secretary of HEW)

* Samuel J. Simmons, Treasurer
(Assistant Secretary of HUD)

* Indicates persons who joined the meeting at 11:05.

present at the beginning of the meeting.

They were not



APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed by EPS and
Steve Bull (all present)

Meeting of the President's Commission on School Finance and the
Special Panel on Financing Non-public Education

Cabinet Room 11:46 a.m.

March 6, 1972

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

Secretary of the Treasury John B. Connally

Secretary of HEW Elliot L. Richardson

Sidney P. Marland, U.S. Commissioner of Education
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

Roy Morey, Staff Assistant, Domestic Council

Lewis A. Engman, Assistant Director, Domestic Council
Edward I, Morgan, Deputy Assistant (Domestic Council)
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

Mary T. Brooks, Director of the Bureau of the Mint

William G. Colman, President of the Montgomery County, Maryland School Board
Hilda A. Davis, Professor of Education at Wilmington College

**John B. Davis, Jr., Superintendent of Minneapolis Schools

John H. Fischer, President of Teachers' College, Columbia University
Dorothy M. Ford, Career Education Consultant, Los Angeles County

Norman Francis, President of Xavier University

Eugene Gonzales, Deputy Superintendent, California Department of Education
David H. Kurtzman, Secretary of Education, Pennsylvania

William E. McManus, Director of Catholic Education, Chicago

Duane Mattheis, Deputy Commissioner of Education

Wendell H. Pierce, Executive Director of the Education Commission of the
States

William G. Saltonstall, Principal Emeritus, Phillips Exeter Academy

W.B. Thompson, Superintendent of Greenville, Mississippi Schools

Ivan E. Zylstra, Administrator of Govermment Relations, National Union
of Christian Schools, Grand Rapids, Michigan.

Norman Karsh, Executive Director

Clint Pace

*¥% Attendance not confirmed




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day., Yr.)

MARCH 7, 1972

- TIME DAY
7:40 a.m. TUESDAY

l’HONEd
TIME ReReceed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
7:40 The President had breakfast.
7:54 The President went to the Oval Office.
7:55 8:03 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
8:04 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
8:04 9:58 The President attended a Republican Congressional Leadership
meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
9:58 The President returned to the Oval 0ffice. He was
accompanied by:
Congressman H. Allen Smith (R-California)
Clark MacGregor, Counsel
William E. Timmons, Assistant
The President met with:
9:58 9:59 Congressman Smith
9:58 9:59 Mr, Timmons
9:58 10:02 Mr. MacGregor
10:01 | 10:05 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
Congressman Smith presented the President with a special book
entitled Tournament of Roses.
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
10:07 | 10:47 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:28 | 10:48 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:49 | 10:57 The President met to receive the National Advisory Committee
on Child Nutrition Report from members of the Committee.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX 'B."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
10:57 |10:58 | P The President talked with Press Assistant Timothy G. Elbourne.
The President met with: -
11:20 | 12:31 Mr. Haldeman
11:35 12:31 Mr. Ehrlichman
11:41 | 12:20 Mr. Kissinger
12:02 | 12:04 The President participated in the promotion ceremony of his
Deputy Assistant, Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr. to the
rank of Major General. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."
White House photographer, in/out
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 7, 1972

TIME DAY
12:04 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME RoReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

12:04 | 12:09 The President participated in the promotion ceremony of his
Military Aide, Lt. Col. Vernon C. Coffey, Jr. to the rank
of Colonel. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX 'D."

White House photographer, in/out

12:20 The President had lunch.

12:40 | 12:43 The President met with: -

James M. Roche, retired Chairman of the Board of
General Motors Corp.

Richard C. Gerstenberg, Chairman of the Board of
General Motors Corp.

Mr, Ehrlichman

George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

12:45 The President went to his office in the EOB.

2:15 2:17 P The President talked with Congressman William M. Colmer
(D-Mississippi).

2:18 P The President telephoned long distance to Senator Abraham A.
Ribicoff (D-Connecticut) in Rochester, Minnesota. The call
was not completed.

2:26 2:27 P The President talked with Maj. Gen. Haig.

2:29 2:38 P The President talked long distance with Senator Ribicoff in
Rochester, Minnesota.

The President met with:

2:35 2:46 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

2:45 3:00 Mr. Kissinger

3:01 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:05 4:43 The President met to review the state of the economy with:

John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
Mr. Shultz :
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA)
4:44 4:45 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met with:

4:45 6:18 Mr. Haldeman

4:56 5:59 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

6:19 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 7, 1972

TIME DAY S
6:45 p.m. TUESDAY

TIME R—Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
6:45 The President had dinner with his daughter, Tricia.
8:36 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
8:37 8:46 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White
House to the Sheraton Park Hotel.
The President was greeted by Joseph L. Vicites, National
Commander of the Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW).
The President addressed approximately 2500 people attending the
VFW Congressional Award Dinner. For a list of head table
guests, see APPENDIX "E."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The President presented the VFW Congressional Award to
Congressman Thomas E. "Doc" Morgan (D-Pennsylvania).
9:37 9:45 The President motored from the Sheraton Park Hotel to the
South Grounds of the White House.
9:46 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
10:08 | 10:14 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
10:21 | 10:29 | R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
11:01 11:08 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

MMF /CD /MMM




APPENDIX - '"A"
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY STEVE BULI
ALI, PRESENT

GoP ,
PERiRaaedd] CONGRESSIONAI, LEADERSHIP MEETING
March 7, 1972

The President

The Vice President

Elliot L. Richardson, Secretary of HEW

Charls Walker, Under Secretary of the Treasury

Senator Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
Senator Robert Griffin (R-Michigan)
 Senator Gordon Allott (R-Colorado)
Senator Norris Cotton (R-New Hampshire)
Senator Margaret Chase Smith (R-Maine)
Senator Peter Dominick (R-Colorado)
Senator Wallace Bennett (R-Utah)

Congressman Gerald Foré (R-Michigan)
Congressman Leslie Arends (R-Tllinois)
Congressman John Anderson (R-Illinois)
Congressman Barber Conable (R-New York)
Congressman Richard Poff (R-Virginia)
Congressman Robert Wilson (R-California)
Congressman John Rhodes (R-Arizona)
Congressman H. Allen Smith (R-California)
Congressman Samuel Devine (R-0Ohio)
Congressman John Byrnes (R-Wisconsin)

Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas)

John Ehrlichman

George Shultz

Clark MacGregor

William Timmons

Herbert Kktein

Harry Dent

Tom Korclogos

Ronald Ziegler

Noel C. Koch, Staff Assistant
Richard Cook



APPENDIX "B
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY STEVE
BULL, ALL PRESENT

NATIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL ON CHILD NUTRITION
March 7, 1972

Msgr. Bennett Applegate, Superintendent of Schools, Diocese of
Columbus, Ohio

Ruth Huenemann, Professor of Public Health Nutrition, University of
California at Berkeley

Jacqueline Johnson, Administrator of Program Resources and Medical
Services, Odyssey House, New York City ,

Josephine Martin, Georgia School Lunch Director, Atlanta, Georgia

John F. Murphy, President of the Swift Food Co., La Grangé, Illinois

Dale Farnell, Superintendent of Public Instruction, Salem, @regon

Edward Schwartzkopf, School Administrator, Lincoln, Nebraska

Cola D. Watson, Director of Vocational-Technical Education, Vermont

Department of Education,
Roger Whitcomb, School Board Member, Wichita, Kansas

US Department of Agriculture Representatives:

Richard Lyng, Assistant Secretary for Marketing and Consumer Services

Edward J. Hekman, Administrator of the Food and Nutrition Service

Herbert D. Rorex, Director of the Child Mutrition Division, Food and
Nutrition Service

Russell H. James, Director of the Southeast Food and Nutrition Service
Region, Atlanta, Georgia




APPENDIX 'c"
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY BEV
KAYE, ALL PRESENT

PROMOTION CEREMONY FOR ALEXANDER M. HAIG, JR.
March 7, 1972

Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Mrs. Alexander M. Haig

Barbara E. Haig, daughter

Lt. Gen. Alonzo Fox, father of Mrs. Haig

H.R. Haldeman
Henry Kissinger
John Ehrlichman
John Andrews

Maj. John Brennan




. APPENDIX - D"
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY
BEV KAYE, ALL PRESENT

PROMOTION CEREMONY FOR VERNON C. COFFEY, JR.
March 7, 1972 -

Col. Vernon C. Coffey, Jr., Military Aige
Mrs. Vernon C. Coffey

Karen Coffey, daughter

Vernon C. Coffey III, son

Craig Coffey, son

H. R. Haldeman

John D. Ehrlichman

Henry A. Kissinger

John Andrews

Maj. John Brennan

Brig. Gen. Brent Scowcroft




APPENDIX "E"
ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED
HEAD TABLE GUESTS, VFW CONGRESSIONAL
AWARD DINNER, March 7, 1972

Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
Congressman leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
Congressman Wayne N. Aspinall (D-Colorado)
Congressman John A. Blatnik (D-Minnesota)
Congressman William M. Colmer (D-Mississippi)
Congressman Thaddeus J. Dulski (D-New York)
CongressmanGerald Ford (R-Michigan)

Congressman Richard H. Ichord (D-Missouri)
Congressman John L. McMillan (D-South Carolina)
Congressman George H. Mahon (D-Tennessee)
Congressman Thomas E. Morgan (D-Pennsylvania)
Mrs. Thomas E. Morgan

Congressman Carl D. Perkins (D-Kentucky)
Congressman Harley O. Staggers (D-West Virginia)
Congressman Olin E. Teague (D-Texas)
Congressman Charles M. Teague (R-California)

Senator Robert Griffin (R-Michigan)

‘Senator G. Everett Jordan (D-North Carolina)
Senator Gale W. McGee (D-Wyoming)

Senator Warren G. Magnuson (D-Washington)
Senator Jennings Randolph (D-West Virginia)
Senator Richard S. Schweiker (R-Pennsylvania)
Senator Strom Thurmond (R-South Carolina)

Adm. Chester R. Bender, Commandant of the US Coast Guard

Gen. Robert E. Cushman, Jr., Commandant of the Marine Corps

Lt. Gen. William E. DePuy, Assistant Vice Chief of Staff, US Army
Vice Adm. Jerome H. King, Jr, Director of Operations, Joint Chiefs of Staff
Gen. John D. Ryan, US Army Chief of Staff

VFW Officials Others

Rev. Charles H. Carpenter Charles W. Colson

Pat Carr Robert E. Hampton

J. A. Cheatham Donald E. Johnson
Julian Dickenson William B. Macomber, Jr.
Ray Gallagher Harold Russell

Mrs. Frances Harmon Vincent Wasilewski

Cooper T. Holt

H. R. Rainwater
Ray Soden

James E. Van Zandt
Joseph L. Vicites
Mrs. Joseph Vicites
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 8, 1972
THE WHITE HOQUSE - TIME DAY -
WASHINGTON, D. C. 7:54 a.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME R‘S{i‘c’e‘.ﬁfd ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD
7:54 8:03 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
8:03 9:25 The President attended a breakfast meeting with:

Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
House Majority Leader Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana)
Clark MacGregor, Counsel

9:25 The President, accompanied by Mr. MacGregor, went to the Oval
~ Office.
9:25 9:28 The President met with Mr. MacGregor.
9:28 9:35 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
9:35 9:40 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

The President met with:

9:51 11:49 Mr. Haldeman

10:48 | 11:09 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

11:14 | 11:34 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:50 The President went to his office in the EOBR,
12:29 | 12:45 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

2:15 2:45 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

"3:55 4:35 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

4:40 4143 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

4:56 5:01 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
5:03 5:50 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

5:53 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

The President met with: -

5:55 5:58 Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
5:55 6:17 Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician

6:25 6:29 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

6:37 6:39 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in

Redondo, California,

6:40 6:42 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 8, 1972

- TIME DAY
6:47 p.m. WEDNESDAY

7

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD
6:47 6:48 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:58 6:59 p The President talked with his Military Aide, Lt. Cdr.

Alexander R. Larzelere.

7:10 7:11 R The President talked with Lt. Cdr. Larzelere.
7:12 The President had dinner with Mr. Kissinger.
8:20 »

Mr. Kissinger departed.

CD/MMF /MMM
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 9, 1972

TIME DAY
8:46 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME RP==RecaeE\ercd ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:46 The President had breakfast.
9:00 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:

9:28 12:50 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

10:09 12:27 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

11:50 | 12:02 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

9:59 10:00 | P The President talked with comedian Red Skelton.

12:31 12:34 | P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.

12:50 The President went to his office in the EOB.

12:56 | 12:57 | P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.

12:58 ] 12:59 | R The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.

1:48 1:51 P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.

1:57 1:58 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler,

2:10 2:30 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

2:39 2:40 P The President talked with Under Secretary of State John N.
Irwin II.

4:03 R The President was telephoned by his daughter, Julie. The call
was not completed.

4:30 The President, accompanied by Mr. Ziegler, returned to the
Oval Office.

4:31 4:33 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

4:36 4:41 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

The President met with:

4:41 5:18 Mr. Haldeman

5:15 5:35 Mr. Kissinger

5:35 The President went to the Barber Shop.

6:07 The President returned to the Qval Office.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 9, 1972 .

TIME DAY
6:07 p.m. THURSDAY

M R—Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
The President met with:
6:07 6:13 Mr. Ziegler
6:09 6:20 Mr. Kissinger
6:20 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:10

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Tricia Cox
Mrs. Jack Drown, wife of Mr. Drown, President of the

Drown News Agency and member of the Board of Trustees
of the Richard Nixon Foundation

CD/MMF /MMM
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.})
MARCH 10, 1972

TIME DAY
8:16 a.m. FRIDAY

TIME

PHONE
P==Placed
R=Received

In

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

8:16

8:27

9:57

10:06

110:36

10:40

10:40

11:13
11:13
"11:17

11:17

12:33

12:38

12:45

8:21

9:57

10:36

10:40

11:13

11:17

12:33

12:40

P

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

The President attended a breakfast meeting with:
George Meany, President of the AFL-CIO
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally,

The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Ehrlichman, went to the
Cabinet Room.

The President met to discuss social security benefits and
Medicare coverage of prescription drugs with:
Secretary Connally
Ellijot L. Richardson, Secretary of HEW
Arthur S. Flémming, Special Consultant
Mr. Shultz .
Mr. Ehrlichman

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President met to discuss the problems of school
desegregation and equality of education with members of the
Cabinet Committee on Education and with six private
consulting attorneys. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

White House photographer, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President signed S.J.Resolution 189 and a Presidential
Proclamation designating March 26 through April 1, 1972 as
"National Week of Concern for Prisoners of War/Missing in
Action." For a list of guests attending the ceremony, see
APPENDIX "B."

White House photographer, in/out

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
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PLACE--DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 10, 1972

TIME DAY
12:45 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE .
TIME ReRpcenad ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
12:45 | 12:50 The President participated in a signing ceremony of three
bills authorizing U.S. contributions to the Inter-
American Development Bank, the International Development
Association, and the Asian Development Bank (S.748,
S$.749, and S.2010). For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."
White House photographer, in/out
12:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
12:50 | 1:10 Mr. Kissinger
12:52 | 12:53 Dianne C. Matthews, departlng secretary to
Mr. Kissinger
12:55 12:59 Arthur K. Watson, U.S. Ambassador to France
White House photographer, in/out
1:00 1:02 P The President talked with Senator J. William Fulbright
(D-Arkansas).
The President met with:
1:10 1:12 Alexander P, Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
1:11 3:24 Mr, Haldeman
2:15 2:17 Mr, Butterfield
2:17 3:24 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
2:47 2:50 Mr. Ziegler
3:23 3:53 Mr. Ehrlichman
3:30 3:35 Mr. Butterfield
3:42 3:46 Mr. Butterfield
3:07 3:08 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Jacksonville, Florida.
3:53 The President, accompanied by Mr. Butterfield, went to the
South Grounds of the White House.
3:55 4:31 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX 'D."
4:33 4:35 The President motored from the Camp David helipad to Aspen
Lodge.
4:45 The President went to the swimming pool area and then to the
sauna.
5:27 P The President telephoned long distance to Speaker of the House
Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma) in Houston, Texas. The call
was not completed.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
. . MARCH 10, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE , TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 5:30 p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIMB P=Placed
Re==Received ACTIVITY
In Out | D
5:30 5:31 P The President talked long distance with House Majority Leader
Hale Boggs (D-Louisiana) in Washington, D. C.
5:35 5:45 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.
5:52 5:54 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
. Washington, D. C. .
6:30 ' The President had dinner with Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower.
6:36 | 6:38 R The President talked long distance with Speaker Albert in
Houston, Texas. ‘ .
7:06 7:22 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.
7:30 9:15 The President saw the movie "Dirty Harry" with Ens. and Mrs.
Eisenhower. ' ' .
MMF/CD /MMM




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by Bev Kaye
(all present)

Meeting on the problems of school desegregation and equality of education with
Members of the Cabinet Committee on Education and six private consulting
attorneys

March 10, 1972 .Cabinet Room 11:17 AM

Members of the Cabinet Committee

Secretary of the Treasury John B, Connally
Acting Attorney General Richard G. Kleindienst
Secretary of HEW Elliot L. Richardson

Wilmot R. Hastings, General Counsel, Department of HEW
Director of the OMB George P. Shultz

Paul 0'Neill, OMB Staff

Kenneth Dam,OMB Staff

John D, Fhrlichman, Assistant

Edward L. Morgan, Deputy Assistant

James Clawson, Staff Assistant, Domestic Council
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant

Clark MacGregor, Counsel

Raymond K. Price, Jr,, Special Assistant

Richard K. Cook, Deputy Assistant

Consulting Attorneys

Hammond Chaffetz - Kirkland & Ellis, Chicago

Fred Bartlit - Kirkland & Ellis, Chicago

William Jentes - Kirkland & Ellis, Chicago

Robert Bork - Professor of law, Yale University
Charles Wright - Professor of Law, University of Texas
Daniel McAuliffe - Justice Department Attorney




APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed - all present
Signing Ceremony of S.J.Resolution 189 and a Presidential Proclamation
designating March 26 - April 1, 1972 as "National Week of Concern for
Prisoners of War/Missing in Action"

March 10, 1972 Oval Office 12:38 pm

Congressional

Senator William E Brock III (R-Tenn.)

Representatives of the National League of Families for POW/MIA's

Mrs. Carof‘Hanson, Chairman of the Board

Mrs. Evelyn Grubb, National Coordinator R
Miss Janice Ray, Srster of MIA S,‘f' James ay

Olive Hunt, Q sg/stawd +o¢ Sew.Wm. 8rock T
Staff

Brig. Gen. Brent Scowcroft, Military Assistant
Others

Frank Sieverts, Department of State
Dr. Roger Shields, Department of Defense

John E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant



APPENDIX "C"

Attendance confirmed by Bev Kaye
(all present)

S8igning Ceremony of three bills authorizing US contributions to the
Inter-American Development Bank, the International Development Assoclation,
and the Asian Development Bank (S.7L48, S.749, 5.2010)

March 10, 1972 Cabinet Room 12:45 pm

Congressional

Senator George D. Aiken (R-Vt.)
Cong. Wright Patman (D-Texas )
Cong. William B. Widnall (R-N.dJ.)
Cabinet

Secretary of State William P. Rogers
Secretary of the Treasury John B. Connally

White House Staff

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig,Jr., Deputy Assistant
Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

Others

Sr. Galo Plaza, Organization of American States

Sr. Sanz deSantamaria, Inter-American Committee of the Alliance for Progress
Sr. Ortiz Mena, Inter-American Development Bank

Sr. Costanzo, Inter-American Development Bank

Mr. Artemis Weatherby, Asian Development Bank

Robert S. McNamara,International Bank of Reconstruction and Development

J. Burke Knapp, International Bank of Reconstruction and Development

John M. Hennessy, Deputy Assistant Secretary of the Treasury

James E. Smith, Special Assistant to the Secretary of the Treasury

Robert D. Hormats, NSC Staff, International Economic Affairs

John E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant



APPENDIX "D"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
March 10, 1972

FROM: WHITE HOUSE LAWN TO: CAMP DAVID, MD.

President Nixon

Dr. Chester L. Ward, Personal Physician
Col. Coffey

Mr. Sanchez

Mr. Keiser, USSS

Mr. Jenkins, USSS
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
' MARCH 11, 1972
CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY
MARYLAND 9:40 a.m. SATURDAY
TIME R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:40 The President had breakfast.
9:57 10:18 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C.
10:39 | 11:02 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D. C.
11:11 11:34 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger, in Washington, D. C.
11:40 | 11:42 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.
12:17 12:18 | R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
12:20 1 1:03 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C. )
1:06 1:08 R The President talked long distance with his Press Secretary,
Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D. C.
1:25 1:30 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C.
1:45 The President had lunch.
1:48 1:51 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Washington, D. C.
2:38 2:41 P The President talked long distance with his Personal
Secretary, Rose Mary Woods, in Washington, D. C.
3:45 4:15 The President walked through the Camp David grounds and
briefly visited the new Laurel Lodge.
4:30 The President, accompanied by his daughter, Julie, went to
the swimming pool area.
5:26 5:42 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.
6:20 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
Mrs. Jack Drown, wife of Mr. Drown, President of the
Drown News Agency and member of the Board of Trustees
of the Richard Nixon Foundation
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 11, 1972
CAMP DAVID, . - TIME DAY
MARYLAND 7:00 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD

7:00 The Presidential party saw the movie "The Last Picture Show."

MMF/CD/MMM
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 12, 1972

CAMP DAVID, - TIME DAY
MARYLAND 10:00 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE .
TIME RemReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
10:00 The President had breakfast.
10:47 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D. C.
12:35 | 1:00 P The President talked long distance w1th Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C.
1:00 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assisfant,
John D. Ehrlichman, in White Sulpher Springs, West
Virginia. The call was not completed.
1:09 1:19 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger in New York City.
1:21 1:45 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ehrlichman in
White Sulpher Springs, West Virginia.
3:15 3:40 The President went swimming in the Aspen pool with Ens. and
Mrs. David Eisenhower.
4:09 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.
4:12 4:14 P The President talked with his Military Aide, Col. Vernon C.
Coffey, Jr.
4:31 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Haldeman
in Washington, D, C. Col. Coffey took the call.
6:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Ens. and Mrs. David Eisenhower
Mrs. Jack Drown, wife of Mr. Drown, President of the
Drown News Agency and member of the Board of Trustees
of the Richard Nixon Foundation
6:45 6:47 The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David
helipad. :
6:50 7:18 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
7:20 The President went to his office in the EOB.
7:46 P The President telephoned Mr. Ehrlichman. The call was not
completed.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 12, 1972

CAMP DAVID, - TIME DAY
MARYLAND 8:05 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:05 8:35 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
9:25

The President went to the second floor Residence.

CD /MMF /MMM




HELICOPTER MANIFEST
March 12, 1972

TO: CAMP DAVID, MD. FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon
Mrs. J. Eisenhower
" Ens.. D. Eisenhower
Mrs. E. Cox
‘Edward Cox
Mrs. Jack Drown, wife of Jack Drown, President of the Drown News Agency and
member of the Board of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation
Col. Coffey
Dr. Chester Ward, Personal Physician
Mr. Sanchez
Mr. Keiser, USSS
Mr. Perez, USSS
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 13, 1972
TIME DAY
8:40 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME Re-Recerved ACTIVITY
T Out o | LD
8:40 The President had breakfast.
8:54 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:41 ([ 10:15 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
10:06 | 10:07 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, in
Mayport, Florida.
The President met with:
10:151} 12:01 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:22 ) 10:30 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
11:10 | 11:12 Mr. Ziegler
11:251] 11:44 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
11:16 | 11:21 | P The President talked with columnist for the Washington, D. C.
Evening Star Crosby S. Noyes.
12:01( 12:02 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
12:02 The President went to his private office.
12:03 | 12:05 The President recorded a message to be delivered at the
National Health Forum on March 17, 1972 in New Orleans,
Louisiana. :
12:05 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:05 | 12:17 The President participated in a swearing-in ceremony for
Marina vN. Whitman as a member of the Council of Economic
Advisers. For a list of guests, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:18 | 1:07 The President met with:
Ronald S. Berman, Chairman of the National Endowment
for the Humanities
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
1:10 | 2:02 Mr. Haldeman
1:26 1:49 Clark MacGregor, Counsel
The President met with:
2:50 | 2:55 Mr. Butterfield
2:54 | 3:02 Mr. Ziegler
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 13, 1972

TIME DAY
3:05 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE,
TIME R!:lec:cised ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D
3:05 3:12 The President met with:
Congressman George H. Mahon (D-Texas)
Grover E. Murray, President of Texas Tech University
John R. Bradford, Dean of Engineering at Texas Tech
University '
Richard K. Cook, Deputy Assistant
John E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
Mr. Murray invited the President to address the 80th
annual conference of the American Society for Engineering
Education to be held in Lubbock, Texas in June, 1972.
3:15 3:41 The President met to discuss the 1973 Foreign Assistance bill
with:
Congressman Otto E. Passman (D-Louisiana)
Mr. Kissinger
Mr. Cook
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
3:48 | 4:58 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
3:48 | 4:37 Kenneth W. Clawson, Deputy Director of Communications
3:50 | 3:52 P The President talked long distance with author and former
Special Assistant James Keogh in Greenwich, Connecticut.
The President met with:
5:10 | 6:03 Mr., Haldeman
5:27 | 5:53 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
5:11 | 5:12 P The President talked with the First Lady.
6:05 The President went to his office in the EOB.
6:07 6:08 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:12 | 6:17 P The President talked with Mr, Kissinger.
6:22 | 6:28 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
6:29 |/6:34 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
%
8:09 The President went to the bowling alley.
8:48 The President returned te the second floor Residence.
JC/MMF /MMM




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed by
Beverley Kaye
All present

SWEARING TN CEREMONY FOR MARINA v. N. WHITMAN
MEMBER OF THE COUNCIL OF ECONOMIC ADVISERS

Marina v. N, Whitman

Dr. Robert Whitman (husband)

Malcolm Whitman (son)

Laura Whitman (daughter)

Josephine Pierce (housekeeper)

Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers
Ezra Solomon, Member of the Council of Economic Advisers
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

William L. Safire, Special Assistant
Barbara H. Franklin, Staff Assistant

Judge Paul McArdle of the Superior Court of the District of Columbia
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PiACLE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 14, 1972

TIME DAY
8:15 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
i In Out Lo LD
8:15 The President had breakfast.
8:24 The President went to the Oval -Office.
8:24 | 8:28 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
9:03 | 9:51 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A, Kissinger.
The President met with:
9:52 10:58 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:06 { 10:12 Mr, Kissinger
10:49 | 10:50 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:57 | 11:49 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:57 | 11:49 Edward L. Morgan, Deputy Assistant
The President met with:
11:51 | 12:15 Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol
11:54 7 12:15 Nassir Assar, Secretary General of CENTO
11:54 1 12:15 Nazmi Akiman, Deputy Secretary General of CENTO
11:54 | 12:15 Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Members of the press, in/out .
White House photographer, in/out
12:18 | 12:32 The President met with:
Wes H. Bartlett, President of Kiwanis International
Darrell Coover, National Board Member of Kiwanis
International
Senator Jack R. Miller (R-Iowa)
Jaynie K. Miller, daughter of Senator Miller
William E. Timmons, Assistant
Henry C. Cashen II, Deputy Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
12:36 | 1:57 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
12:36 P The President telephoned former Attorney General John N.
Mitchell. The call was not completed.
2:22 R The President was telephoned by acting Attorney General Richard
G. Kleindienst. The call was not completed.
2:55 3:15 P The President talked with his Special Assistant William L.
Safire.
2:58 | 3:01 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
3:16 | 3:24 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 14, 1972

TIME DAY
3:25 p.m. TUESDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

3:25

3:37

3:49

3:52

4:18

4:37

6:05

6:30

3:31

3:49

3:52

4:34

6:27

The President met with:

Debbie Wright, 1972 Maid of Cottomn

Congressman George H. Mahon (D-Texas)

Mrs. George H. Mahon

Raymond L. Schafer, Washington, D. C. Representative
on the National Cotton Council

Macon T. Edwards, Assistant to Mr. Schafer

James T. "Terry" Hazelwood, Tour Manager for the Maid
of Cotton .

John E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant

White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:

Tricia Cox

Mrs. Patrick J. "Luci" Nugent, daughter of former
President Lyndon B. Johnson

Patrick L. Nugent, grandson of former President
Johnson

Press photographers, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Butterfield, went to his
office in the EOB.

The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.

The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.

The President met with:
Mr. Ziegler
Mr. Haldeman

The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Kissinger in
New York City. Maj. Gen. Halg took the call.

The President returned to the second floor Residence,
The President talked with Mr. Mitchell.

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Mrs, Jack Drown, wife of Mr. Drown, President of the
Drown News Agency and member of the Board of Trustees
of the Richard Nixon Foundation.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 14, 1972

TIME DAY
7:00 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD
7:00 [ 7:02 P The President telephoned the Military Aides' Office. He
talked with his Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S. Campbell,
7:03 [ 7:04 R The President talked with Cdr. Campbell.
7:05 7:06 R The President talked with Cdr. Campbell.
7:06 7:07 P The President talked with his valet, Manolo Sanchez.
7:10 | 7:19 R The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally,
7:19 | 7:20 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:22 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
7:24 | 7:26 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:30 The President, accompanied by the First Lady and Mrs. Drown,
went to the family theatre. '
7:30 | 9:34 The Presidential party saw the movie '"The Music Lovers."
9:34 The President went to the family library.
9:35 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
9:36 | 10:55 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White House
to Camp David, Maryland.
10:57 The President went to Aspen Lodge.
10:59 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C. Mr. Sanchez took the call.
11:08 | 11:30 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C.
11:30 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in New
York City. The call was not completed.
11:34 | 12:02 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.
CD /MMF /MMM




LEFT TO RIGHT MA RCH 14, 1972

Emil Mosbacher ~ Chief of Protocol, Department of State
His Excellency Nassir Assar, Secretary-General of CENTO
The ‘President

Brigadier General Alexander M. Haig
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"FLACE- DAY BEGAN ‘ DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 15, 1972 B
CAMP DAVID, o TIME DAY )
MARYIAND ' 10:30 a.m, WEDNESDAY
PHONE ’
TIME P=Placed .
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
10:30 The President had breakfast.
11:36 | 12:02 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D. C.
12:11 12:13 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C.
12:14 | 12:16 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady
in Washington, D. C.
12:16 12:55 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
12:32 | 12:44 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D. C.

1:15 1:23 | P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C.

1:24 1:25 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C.

1:28 1:36 P The President talked with Mr, Ehrlichman.

1:39 2:16 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W, Colson, in Washington, D, C.

2:18 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

2:2h 2:30 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C.

2:30 The President had lunch.

2:36 2:h1 [ P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman,

3:00 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

3:02 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter,

‘ Julie, in Jacksonville, Florida, The call was not
completed.

3:04 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts., The call was not
completed.

3:15 3:18 P The President talked with Mr, Ehrlichman,
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"VLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 15, 1972
CAMP DAVID, . TIME DAY
MARYLAND 4:04 p.m. WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo [ LD

L.oh R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts. The call was not
completed.

4:15 The President went to the Aspen pool area.

4:16 | k:22 P The President talked long distance with his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts.

k.23 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter,
Julie, in Jacksonville, Florida. The call was not
completed.

k.50 L:57 R The Presidént talked long distance with his daughter,
Julie, in Jacksonville, Florida.

4:59 5:12 P The President talked long dlstance with Mr. Haldeman in

. Washington, D, C.

5:57 6:15 P The President talked long distance with Mr Colson in
Washington, D, C.

6:00 7:05 The President met with Mr. Ehrlichman.

7:08 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in

' Yonkers, New York. The call was not completed.

7:17 7:31 P The President talked with Director of the OMB George P.
Shultz.,

7:34 7:50 P | The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D, C.

7:45 The President had dinner.

T7:51 7:53 P The President talked long distance with Mr, Rebozo in
Yonkers, New York.

8:09 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr, Colson in
Washington, D, C, The call was not completed.

8:14 8:31 P The President talked long distance with former Attorney
General John N, Mitchell in Washington, D, C.

8:35 8:36 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.

8:37 8:40 P The President talked long distance with Mr., Colson in

Washington, D, C,
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PLACL DAY BEGAN . DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

‘ MARCH 15, 1972
CAMP DAVID, \ TIME DAY
MARYLAND ‘ 8:55 p.m, WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD |
8:55 8:56 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.
10:09 P The President telephoned Mr. Ehrlichman. The call was not
completed., '
10:16 | 10:18 | P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
10:26 | 10:27 | P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman,
11:44% | 11:46 [ P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman,

MMF/CD/HAB
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PLACE DAY BLEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

CAMP DAVID, MARCH 16, 1972
MARYILAND TIME DAY
8:40 a.m, THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
I Out Lo | LD
8:40 The President had breakfast.
9:11 9:15 | P The President talked with his Assistant, John D, Ehrlichman.
9:58 9:59 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
11:04 12:05 The President met wit‘h Mr, Ehrlichman,
11:45 R The President was telephoned long distance by his Press
Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler, in Washington, D. C.
The call was not completed.,
11:52 | 11:53 P The President talked long distance with Mr, Ziegler in
Washington, D, C, )
12:30 The Presi@ent had Junch,
12:43 1:01 P The Presidenf,talked long distance with his Assistant,
H., R. Haldeman, in Washington, D. C. :
1:06 | 1:07 [P The President talked with Miss Woods.
1:29 1:30 | P The President talked with Mr, Ehrlichman,
1:30 1:31 P The President talked with Miss Woods.
1:4o 2:05 The President met with Mr. Ehrlichman,
2:05 2:07 R . The President talked long distance with-Mr, Ziegler in
Washington, D. C.
2:17 2:18 | P The President talked with his wvalet, Manolo Sanchez,
L:00 The President walked throuéh the Camp David grounds.
5:15 | 5:17 | P The President talked with Miss Woods.
5:19 5:21 P The President talked with Miss Woods,
5:23 5:24 P The President talked with his Military Aide, Cdr. Craig S.
Campbell.
5:26 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman
in Washington, D, C. The call was not completed.
5:30 The President had dinner.
6:07 6:19 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D, C,
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

CAMP DAVID, MARCH 16, 1972
MARYLAND TIME DAY -
6:24 p.m, THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

6:24 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D, C. The call
was not completed.

6:31 6:33 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ehrlichman in
Washington, D, C.

6:55 T:17 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W, Colson, in Washington, D, C.

7:19 T7:20 P The President talked long distance with Mr., Haldeman in
Washington, D. C.

T:22 7:24 The President motored from Aspen Lodge to the Camp David
helipad.

7:26 8:0L The President flew by helicopter from the Camp David,
Meryland helipad to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A".

8:04 The President went to the second floor Residence.

8:38 8:39 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.,

8:47 The President went to his office in the EOB,

8:L7 9:00 The President met with his Mke-up Consultant, Ray Voege.

9:14 9:17 P The President talked with Mr, Haldeman,

9:ho The President went to the office of his Deputy Assistant,
Alexander P, Butterfield,

9:42 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:42 The President, accompanied by his Special Assistant Mark I.
Goode, inspected the technical set-up, including a new
overhead lamp.

9:45 9:50 The President met with Mr., Goode in his private office.

9:58 The President, accompanied by Mr. Goode, returned to the
Ovel Office.

10:00 | 10:10 The President announced to a nationwide television audience
his proposal on educational opportunity and busing.
Members of the press, in/out.
White House photographer, in/out.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE - 1969—O~332-068

Page _2___ of -,3_ Page(s).




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

CAMP DAVID, MARCH 16, 1972
MARYLAND TIME DAY
10:20 p.m, THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
10:20 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of the Interior
Rogers C. B. Morton. Mr. Butterfield took the call,
10:21 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
10:26 R The President was telephoned by former Postmaster General
Winton M, Blount., Miss Woods took the call,
10:27 10:29 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
10:31 | 10:38 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman. .
10:40 | 10:k9 R The Pre51dent talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Jacksonville, Florida,
10:55 R The President was telephoned long distance by Reverend Billy
Graham in Vero Beach, Florida. Miss Woods took the call,
10:57 11:07 | R The President talked with Mr., Haldeman,
10:59 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of Commerce
Peter G. Peterson, Mr, Butterfield took the call,
11:12 P The President telephoned Mr; Haldeman, The call was not
completed,
11:13 11:18 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman,
11:19 | 11:26 | P The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch.

-

CD/MF/HAB




APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
FROM: CAMP DAVID, MD. TO: WHITE HOUSE
March 16, 1972

President Nixon

CDR. Campbell

Miss Woods

Mrs. Acker .

Dr. Lukash . N
Mr. Sanchez

Agent McCaffrey

1-USSS Agent
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PLACE LAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 17, 1972
TIME DAY

7:40 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out 1o | LD
7:40 The President had breakfast.
7:51. The President went to the Oval Office.
7:58 8:04 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
B:07 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
8:07 9:54 The President met to discuss busing legislation with
bipartisan Congressional leaders. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A",
Members of the press, 1n/out
White House photographer, in/out
9:5h4 The President returned to the Oval Office.
9:56 | 10:08 The President met to receive the 1971 Report of The Citizen's

10:09 | 10:13

10:13
10:13 | 11:54

11:54%

11:55 | 12:00

12:05 12:11

12:11 | 12:15

Advisory Council on the Status of Women., For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B",
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with his Assistant,Henry A. Kissinger.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, returned to
the Cabinet Roon.

The President attended a meeting of the NSC. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C".

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

The President met with:
William Warnock, Ambassador from the Republic of
Ireland to the U, S.
Mrs. William Warnock
Maj. Gen. Alexander M, Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Marion H, Smoak, Deputy Chief of Protocol
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
The Ambassador presented the President the traditional
St. Patrick's Day glft of shamrocks in a Waterford
crystal vase.

The President met with Mr, Butterfield.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 17, 1972
TIME DAY

12:16 p.m, FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME nﬁiﬁl‘aiﬂal ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:16 (12:19 The President met with:
Mrs. Neil "Tina" Diver, departing Confidential
Secretary to Director of Communications
Herbert G. Klein :
Mr, Neil Diver
Margita E. White, Assistant Deputy Director of
Communications
The President met with:
12:19 1:1h4 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
12:36 [1l2:55 Mr. Kissinger
12:42 1:14 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
1:14 The President, accompanied by Mr., Heldeman, went to the
Map Room,
1:3k4 The President went to the office of his Personal Secretary,
Rose Mary Woods.
1:3% | 1:Lk4 The President met with Miss Woods.
1:45 The President went to his office in the EOB.
2:45 3:02 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
The President met with:
3:05 | L:37 Mr., Haldeman
4:35 Y37 Mr, Kissinger
L:3h P The President telephoned acting Attorney General Richard G.
Kleindienst. The call was not completed,
k.37 The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman and Mr, Kissinger,
went to West Executive Avenue.
4.38 R The President was telephoned by Mr, Ehrlichman. The call was
not completed.
4:39 5:24 The President accompanied by Mr. Haldeman and Mr, Kissinger,
motored around the %m&mhwn area,
5:25 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
5:29 5:30 P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull,
5:30 5:32 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
5:36 5:40 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
5:47 6:13 The President met with Miss Woods.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 13%63—0-2332- 068

Page ,2,__ of 3__. Page(s).




"THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 17, 1972

TIME DAY

6:14 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In | out Lo | LD
6:1L The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:35 6:37 | P The President talked with Miss Woods.
7:15 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Tricia Cox
Julie Eisenhower
Jack Drown, President of the Drown News Agency and
member of the Board of Trustees of the Richard
Nixon Foundation
Mrs. Jack Drown
Roger E. Johnson, Special Assistant
Mrs. Roger E. Johnson
8:00 R The President was telephoned by Martha Mitchell, wiferf
former Attorney General John N, Mitchell. The call was
not completed.
8:15 The President returned to his office in the EOB,
8:17 8:18 | R The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
8:52 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

MMF/CD/HAB
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APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed (all present'

March 17, 1972
Bipartisan Congressional leadership Meeting
Cabinet Room 8:07 an

Secretary of HEW Elliot L. Richardson
Attorney General - designate Richard G. Kleindienst
Director of the OMB George P. Shultz

SENATE

Sen. Mike Mansfield (D-Mont;. )
Sen. Hugh Scott (R-Pa.)

Sen. Robert C, Byrd (D-W. Va.)
Sen. Robert P. Griffin (R-Mich.)
Sen, Jacob K. Javits (R- NY)
Sen. Roman L. Hruska (R-Nebr.)
Sen., James O. Eastland (D-Miss.)

HOUSE

Speaker Carl B. Albert (D-Okla.)
Cong. Gerald R. Ford (R-Mich.)
Cong. Albert H. Quie (R-Minn.)
Cong. William M. McCulloch (R-Chio)

STAFF

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

Clark MacGregor, Counsellor

William E. Timmons, Assistant

Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant

Richard K. Cook, Deputy Assistant

Edward L. Morgan, Deputy Assistant, Domestic Council
Paul O'Neill, Assistant Director of the OMB
Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant
Kenneth Dam, Assistant Director of OMB
Leonard Garment, Special Consultant

Herbert Klein, Director of Communications



APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed (all present)

March 17, 1972
Megting of the Citizen's Advisory Council on the Status of Women
Oval Office 9:560 am

STAFF
Barbara Franklin, Staff Assistant
Judy Kaufman, Staff Assistant

COUNCIL MEMBERS

Jacqueline G. Gutwillig, Chairman of the Council, Arizona

Virginia R. Allan, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Public
Affairs, Michigan

Dr. Margaret Long Arnold, President of the General Federation of
Women's Clubs, New York

Mrs. Paul Bethel, US Citizens' Committee for Free Cuba, Florida

Lorraine L. Blair, President of Lorraine Blair, Inc., Investments,
Illinois

Julie Casterman Connor, School Teacher, Georgia

Sarah Jane Cunningham, Attorney, Nebraska

Mrs. Robert A. Griffin, Civic Leader, North Carolina

Maxine R. Hacke, Warren Petroleum Corp., Oklahoma

Mrs. Charles M. Hamel, Vice President of Hamel's Dairy and Ice
Cream Company, Inc., Louisiana

Margaret J. Mealey, Executive Director of the National Council of
Catholic Women, Washington,DC

Hazel Palmer, Attorney, Missouri

Mrs. Chapman Revercomb, Civic Leader, West Virginia

Mrs. Daniel H. Wasserman, Civic Leader, Chio

Irene Wischer, President of Paladin Pipeline Company, Texas

ADMINISTRATION

Elizabeth D. Koontz, Deputy Assistant Secretary of Labor, Women's
Bureau

Catherine East, Executive Secretary of the Council

Bertha Whittaker, Management Assistant to the Council




APPENDIX "C"

Attendance confirmed (all present)

March 17, 1972
NSC Meeting
Cabinet Room 10:13 am

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

Secretary of State William P. Rogers

Secretary of Defense Melvin R. Laird

Gen. George A. Lincoln, Director of the Office of Emergency
Preparedness

Secretary of the Treasury John B. Connally

Under Secretary of State John N. Irwin II

Richard Helms, Director of the CIA

Adm., Thomas H. Moorer, Chalrman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff

Ronald I. Spiers, Director of the Bureau of Politico-Military
Affairs, Department of State

Amb, David M. Kennedy, US Representative to NATO

Gerard Smith, Director of the Arms Control and Disarmament Agency

Philip J. Farley, Deputy Director of the Arms Control and
Disarmament Agency

Spurgeon M. Keeny, Assistant Director for Science & Technology
(Arms Control and Disarmament Agency )

Bruce Clarke, Director of the Office of Strategic Research, CIA

Lt. Gen. Royal B. Allison, Member of the SALT Delegation

Paul Nitze, Member of the SALT Delegation

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

Col. Richard T. Kennedy, Director of the NSC Planning Group

Philip Odeen, NCS Staff Member

Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC Staff Member

Gardiner L. Tucker, Assistant Secretary of Defense



March 17, 1972

Office of the White House Press Secretary

‘NOTICE TO THE PRESS

LEFT to RIGHT - Participants for the Citizen's Advisory

Council on the Status of Women.

First Row

Mrs. Elizabeth D. Koontz, Deputy Assistant Secretary of
Labor-Women's Bureau.

Miss Hazel Palmer, Attorney, Missouri (black dress)

Mrs. Irene Wischer, President, Paladin Pipeline Company;
Texas.

Mrs. Julie Casterman Connor, School Teacher; Georgia.

Dr, Margaret Long Arnold, President, General Federation of

Women'’s Clubs; New York.

The President

Mrs,
Mrs.

Mrs.
Mrs.

Jacqueline G, Gutwillig, Chairman; Arizona.

Lorraine L. Blair, President, Lorraine Blair, Inc.,
Investments; Illinois.

Chapman Revercomb, Civic Leader, West Virginia,

Daniel H., Wasserman, Civic Leader; Ohio

Second Row

Mrs,

."Miss
Mrs,
Mrs.

Miss
Miss
Miss

Mrs.
Mrs.

Catherine East, Executive Secretary of Citizen's Advisory
Council. o

Sarah Jane Cunningham, Attorney; Nebraska

Robert A. Griffin, Civic Leader; North Carolina.

Charles M. Hamel, Vice President, Hamel's Dairy
& Ice Cream Company, Inc.; Louisiana.

Nola A, Allen, Attorney; Indiana.

Maxine R. Hacke, Warren Petroleum Corporation; Oklahoma.

Margaret J. Mealey, Executive Director, National Council
Of Catholic Women; Washington, D.C.

Bertha Whittaker, Deputy to Catherine East

Paul Bethel, U.S. Citizens' Committee for Free Cuba;
Florida.



LT TO RIGHT
March 17, 1972

Sen. James O. Eastland
Sen. Roman L. Hruska
Sen. Robert Griffin
Sen. Robert Byrd

Sen. Hugh Scott

Hon. Carl Albert

The President

Sen. Mike Mansfield
Hon, Gerald Ford

Hon. William McCulloch
Hon. Albert H. Quie



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) ?

"LACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHTNGTON D

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

-MARCH 18, 1972 =

TIME DAY
10:06 a.m. SATHRDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
“In Out Lo | LD
10:06 | 10:07 | P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull.
10:17 The President had breakfast.
10:26 The President went to the Barber_Shob.
10:56 The President went to the Oval Office.
10:56 | 11:00 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
The President met with:
11:05 | 11:07 Mr. Butterfield
11:06 11:52 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
11:53 11:59 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
12:00 12:01 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
12:10 | 12:11 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
The President met with:
12:15 1:15 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
12:24 | 12:30 Mr. Kissinger
1:16 1:17 The President met with Secretary to Rose Mary Woods,Marjorie
P. Acker.
The President met with:
1:20 1:25 Mr. Butterfield
1:21 1:22 Mrs. Acker
The President met with:
1:24 3:40 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
3:08 3:10 The First Lady
3:08 3:10 Julie Eisenhower
3:08 3:10 Mrs. Jack Drown, wife of Jack Drown, President of the
Drown News Agency and member of the Board of
Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation
2:21 2:22 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
4:25 The President went to the Rose Garden.
4:26 The President returned to the second floor Residence.




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN | : DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 18, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. 2:07 p.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed ‘
R=Received ' ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
5:07 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower

6:19 8:11 The Presidential party saw the movie "Paris When It Sizzles."
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[ THE WHITE HOUSE ¢ -

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN P

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

_MARCH 19, 1972

TIME DAY
9:30 a,m. SUNDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
0 Out Lo | D
9:30 The President had breakfast.
J0:31 | 10:33 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A, Kissinger, in Acapulco, Mexico.
11:15 The President had coffee in the Yellow Oval Room with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
Fred B. Rhodes, Deputy Administrator of the
Veterans Administration and member of the
Executive Committee of the Southern Baptist
Convention
Mrs. Fred B. Rhodes
11:27 The Presidential party went to the East Room.
11:27 | 11:54 The President and the First Lady hosted a worship service
conducted by Mr. Rhodes., Also participating was
"Campus Sing", a choral group from Stephens College,
Columbia, Missouri. For a list of guests, see
APPENDIX "A".
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:54 The President, the First Lady, and Mr. and Mrs. Rhodes
went to the Grand Hall for a photo opportunity.
Members of the press, in/out
 White House photographer, in/out
11:56 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception in
the State Dining Room. For a list of guests, see
APPENDIX "A",
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:40 The President and the First Lady returned to the Grand
Hall for a photo opportunity with the choral group,
"Campus Sing",
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:42 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
1:40 The President had lunch with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
1:52 P The President asked his daughter, Julie, to join him,
3:56 The President went to the Oval Office.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr1.)

_MARCH 19, 1972

TIME DAY
3:58 p.m. SUNDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R-=Received ACTIVITY
" a Out Lo | 1D
3:58 The President went to his office in the EOB.
5:54 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:06 6:11 P 'The President talked long distance with his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts.
6:12 6:16 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo
in Key Biscayne, Florida.
6:35 "The President and the First Lady had dinner.

MMF/CD/HAB
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APPENDIX *AY te

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY EPS, SGT. KNOPIGX
¥ INDICATES PRESENT

WORSHIP SERVICE AT THE WHITE HOUSE
March 19, 1972
11:30 a.m.

ANDERSON, Mr. & Mrs. Harry : BUDDEKE, Mr./&;::i}r./llichard A.

Anderson, Miss Joann
Anderson, Miss Nancy

IBKiLEY, Brig. Gen. Mildred C.
BARLEY, N{& Né William
BARWICK, N{&’ N{s P.C.
BASTA, Sgt. & Mrs. James A.

BECKER, Mr/ & Né Ralph E.

BEVERLEY, Hof, & M. Marshal J.
D’c{u':rlcy, Mr. Richard Byrd
olloman, Mr. & Mrs. Jerry
BISH, N’x{&' rs. Milan
BOHN, Brig. GE(&' rs. Robert D.

 BOLGER, Mr. & Mrs. Russell
olger, Mr. John

BOND, N‘(& M{Christopher S.
BOYCE, N(.& Ars. James
BROUGHTON, Mr./&’ M{._]. Melville
BROYHILL, &cp/.& rs. James T.
Broyhill, Miss Marilyn

Broyhill, Mf. Philip
Broyhill, Mr. Ed.

d
C‘/;//\D/'\S/'“ £'/'c(’,.54:/x{' /Vlr”/‘“f /Vé_s FonNEsT .

Ap2rs 27,-7/J_<;/,—-/,{ 2% // 2N

()12 18T 4-‘/\}5/_:/7,’. ﬂ"?/SJ' Lonlon

Buddecke, Miss Celia .
Buddeke, Mfss Virginia

BURGER, The Chief Justice & Mfs.

BURNS, Ho“.é M@thur F.
BURRIDGE, l\‘r.Az MA/ A.
BURRIDGE, Mé Mrs./William A, Jr.
BURTON, M«é M’rs/ harles H.

Burton, Mfkeppard

Burton, Ma§s Mary Ellen
BUT%C Sccretary ongriculturc & M{
BYRD, Md Ats. Hal C.

Byrd, Miss Mclind/
CAHILL, Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence P,
CASAZZA, N’é{ Ats. Lawrence S.
CHADBOURNE, Mf & Mfe. Robert A.
Chadbourne, Mfs. Robert A., Jr.
Newton, M&éRichard
CHOTINER, e & M)4vmmy
Chotiner, Mi?ﬂlie

Chotiner, Mi{s Renee

CLAGETT, f\ﬁ’:é M(Clmr]cs Thomas, Jr.




ELLIOTT, Hd &

A

_ COLEMAN, MY, & M¥s. Albert S.

Coleman, Mié§ Christine
Coleman, M»?'homas
Coleman, Mr. ']bcrt,]r,
Coleman, Mf. Timothy

DAVIS, Hoh{ Mé\’a‘lt}/

Davis, Mr. Walté

DENT, Hd«‘é rs. Harry S,

Dent, Mr. Jack

DIMON, M rs. John

" DROWN, Mr. & Mrs. Jack

DUNLAP, Brig. Gen. Lillia
Mrsl/loward .
ELLIOTT, Mr. John M.

FARICY, M’% Mfs. William T.
Mrs. MUST USE ELEVATOR

(on forearm crutches)

FITZSIMMONS, Mt. & Mrs. Frank E.
Fitzsimmons, Mf. Gary
Fitzsimmons, Miss Carol

FLEMMING, Her, & NS Arthur
FOSTER, Mfss Ann  *
FRANK, M 2 B William A.

FRIEDERSDORF, ¥fr. Burk
GIBSON, Hon, & Myrs. Andrew E.
GILLEN, Mg & Mrs. William A.
HALL, M¢, & Nifs. Paul
HALLER, M & Mgs. Henri
Haller, M?chy
Haller, Mf, Richard
Haller, Mf. Robert
Haller, Miss Susan

HAWKINS, Mf, & Mts-Eugene
- Hawkins, Miss Kelley Ann

HAYDEN, é«o
Hayden L Gregory
Hayden, evin
Hayden, M/:aul

HEYDE, M/ M/]ames

Heyde, x&

Heyde M(Bawd

Heyde, Mf. Robert

HODGSON, The Secretary of Labor.& Mrs.

HUNT, Mf. & Mrs'4Villiam R.
ICHORD, Rép/ M@ﬁ H.

Ichord ss Kyl
JOHNSON 5. Donald
Jones, Robcrts

KENNEDY, Hda./ & M{David M.

KLEVEN, Mt. John. -

KNOX, Mrs.ﬁc@k

KOTTMAN, Mlséilsie L.

LANAHAN, Mf. & Mrs-Samuel
Lanahan, MTss Cecilia
Nevius, M/S/Ted

Nevius, Miks Katherine

LUCKENBACH, M MEL Edgar

Luckenbach, Mx./ ey
Luckenbach, M{ Jason

MACIOCE, Mr" )4 5. Thomas M.
Beach, Mf. & Mr%. Edward

MARSHALL, Mfs. Ruth
MASON, Ho& MK Edward J.

McCULLOUGH, I\A l'\?Alcx

McCullough, Mis:

McKINNON, Mé M(]ocl

Margarct Ann



{ ——__ MITCHELL, Hon. & M¥ John N.
Mitchell, Miss Marty

. - Jennings, Mr. Jay
i LUP\ hr me /

"~ MONTGOMERY, M
i
MURPHY, M/

Tho
yr/snThomasF Jr.
Cusack, Mast Bx]lv

I Murphy,

. Alexander J.

NIEBANCK, D/ & Mfs. Paul
Niebanck, Mr. Paul Frederick

O'DONNELL, Cipt./& ts. John J.

Regopivtise-Baredy
RagesMezSoave
Bgmeseivireiile

PEALER, rmoodward D.

Petcrson, Miss Holly

% PINGREE, Mé {s. Sumner

PISZEK, MK Ms/ Edward J.
Piszek, Mmé clen

Piszek, Mr? William

& MK. Douglas C.

POLK, Mr. & Mrs. Louis F., Jr.

POTTER, Mr/r»‘x/l Lee

Potter, Mr & Mrs. AlanL

POWER, M'/M.{,]oscph

Power, M(&. Mrs. John
Power, Mn)\atw
Power, Mi€s Mary Ann

Power, MIs5 Joan

Power, Mkéhic]a
Power, M7 Joseph, Jr.

PLATE, Rear Ad

v

PETERSON, Tlic Secrgtary of Commerce & Mrs.

RAFERTY, Mr. & Mrs. S. Frank

RALEY, MKS(

William
Raley, Mf;illly

RANDALL, Ré& rs. William J.

Vd
RICHARDSON, TH¢ Sectefary of HEW & Mrs.
Richardson, Mf‘ss/Nancy
Richardson, Mr, Mike
RICHARDSON, M M‘rs./Harry )

RILEY, MKs W. Irene
ROCKETT, MMonlcy E.

ROGERS, The Secretary of State & Mrs.
ROSEN, M’r{'MyEdward H,

Rosen, Homas
Rosen, M#és Elizabeth

ROUSE, Ne<Fran /
Rouse, Mis§ Bets

RUMSFELD, Hé& fs. Donald
Rumsfeld, M(y\/alcrie
Rumsfeld, M/S/Marcy

SCHMIDT, Mf. & Mr%. B "

SCOWCROFT, BrigLQ/m 15, Brent
Scowcroft, Miss Kar

SHOTT, M/& fs. John
SHULTZ, Hdil & M&eorgc P.

Shultz, Mr. Alex
Shultz, Miss Margaret
Shultz, Miss Barbara

SIMPSON, Mr. & Mrs. Wesley
Raines, Mr. & Mrs Richard

SKOWRON, Dic& A NP Ralph




SPEARS, Dr./& Mf/\/illiam Eugene WARD, M M‘rs/ Ez’ic

+  Spears, MKs Sally Ward, MidsJdsa
Spears, M7 Bill . Ward, M lb}r’
. Ward, Mi /
SPECTER, MR‘{AIICH Hotchkiss, t}tj . Preston
Specter, Mf. Shanin . Hotchkiss, M#/ John

Specrer, Mf, Stephen M/
WESTON, Mr. Bruce

STAMBAUGH M/ Zs. Carl M/ ,
Beck, N} MZerald ' WHITE, N¢. & Mts. Glenn
Eyster, & Mss. Fred / -

/ | WILD, M % M ‘}Glaude C., Jr.
STANS, Htn. & Mrs. Maurice H. . Wild, Mr? Claude C., 111
M/ ' WILLIAMS, M}¢s Elcanor
STRAUSS, Me& Ns, Benjamin M/
Strauss, Miss Victoria WIMSATT, Mr/& fs. James McSherry, Sr.
THOMAS, HJ/ Mrs. Charles S. | WOODWARD, Mé Ts. Albert Y.
THOMAS, Ho £s. Edward

THOMAS, tvfr/& N(Jo}m L. .
TIMMONS, Hoirt” & Mr&. William E.
Timmons, MM?ill
Timmons, Miés Mimi
Tirmnons, M&és)wuth
Timmons, Mi$s Karen ‘ ]
Timmons, Migs Kimberly
TIRELLA, THe Rev. John J.

TREEN, Mx/& NiTs. David

UHL, Mi'/& !\ﬁ{?dward George

Uhl, Mi Cr)))dna Anne
Hatcher, M{./Gcorgc, Jr.
Hatcher, Mf. Billy

VAN RENSSELAER, MA\ r\?ré Bernard S.
WAGNER, Rear A&& Nfs. A. C.

WALSH, D,r/ MA/:UHB
Walsh, Mr Tom



THE WHITE HOUSE

———————

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY p

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

"LACE I’AY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 20, 1972
TIME DAY
8:35 a.m. MONDAY

10:12 | 10:45
10:L45

10:52 | 11:04

11:07 | 11:13

11:35

11:55

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:35 The President had breakfast.
8:49 The President went to the Oval Office,
8:50 8:56 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
The President met with:
9:18 9:51 H. R, Haldeman, Assistant
9:42 9:45 Alexander P, Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
9:52 The President accompanied by Mr, Haldeman, went to the
N South Grounds of the White House.
9:53 | 10:01 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A",
10:09 | 10:45 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Andrews AFB,

Maryland to John F, Kennedy International Airport,
New York City. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B".

The President met with Mr. Haldeman,
The President deplaned.
The President flew by helicopter from John F. Kennedy

International Airport to the Wall St. helipad, New York
City., For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A",

The President, accompanied by his Assistant, John D,
Earlichman, motored from the Wall St. helipad to
26 Federal Plaza.

The President greeted the crowd assembled in front of the
~ building,
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with participants in the Drug Abuse Law
Enforcement Program. For a list of attendees, see
APF.NDIX "C",

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The Presi. ent was greeted by Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller
(R-New York).

U.5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICF - 1969—(0-332-088
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LHE WHIE hUUSE

PRESIDENI KRICHARD NIXUN'S UAILY UIAKY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 20, 1972

TIMB DAY

11:55 a.m. MONDAY

PH?NE
TIME R oned ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
11:55 | 12:Ls5 The President met with New York State narcotics officials
to discuss a federal grant to New York State for the
establishment of special narcotics courts. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "D",
Members of the press, in/out
“ White House photographer, in/out
12:45 12:53 The President met with five narcotics undercover agents
to discuss the drug situation in New York City. For
"""" A a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E",
T White House photogrepher, in/out
12:53 | 12:58 The President, accompanied by Mr. Ehrlichman, motored from
26 Federal Plaza to the Wall St. helipad.
1:00 | 1:13 The President flew by helicopter from the Wall St. helipad
to John F. Kennedy International Airport.: For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A",
1:13 The President went to the international arrival terminal
passenger area.
The President was met by:
Fred Boyett, U.S. Customs Regional Director
John Fallon, U,S, Customs Agent in Charge of
Inspection, New York City.
The President, accompanied by Mr. Boyett and Mr. Fallon,
toured the inspection facilities.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
1:25 The President made a brief statement concerning drug
law enforcement.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
1:35 2:15 The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from John F.
Kennedy International Airport, New York City to Andrews
AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "F".
1:50 2:15 The President met with Mr. Haldeman,
2:15 The President, deplaned with George Bush, Ambassador from
the U.S. to the UN.
2:22 2:31 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland

to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A",
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE D/Y BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 20, 1972

TIME DAY

2:33 p.m. MONDAY

o,
TIME R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
2:33 . The President returned to the Oval Office.
2:36 | 2:47 The President met with Miss Woods.
. The President met with:
2:50 3:35 Mr, Haldeman
3:02 3:15 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
3:30 3:38 Mr, Ehrlichman
3:38 The President, accompanied by Mr, Ehrlichman, went to the
Cebinet Room.
3:38 ;48 The President met to discuss international narcotics control
with the Cabinet Committee on International Narcotics
Control. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "G".
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
4:48 The President, accompanied by Director of the CIA Richard
Helms, returned to the Oval Office.
4h:48 | L:53 The President met with Mr. Helms.
h:53‘ 5:14 The President met with Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally,
5:15 The President went to his office in the EOB.
5:21 5:30 | R The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
The President met with:
5:25 6:30 Mr, Haldeman
5:50 6:25 Mr, Ziegler .
5:56 P The President telephoned Secretary Comnally. The call was
not completed,
6:34 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:37 6:47 | P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
7:15 The President and the First Lady had dinner.,
T7:35 P The President telephoned Mr. Butterfield, The call was
not completed.
7:36 T:371 P The President talked with Staff Assistant, Stephen B.
: Bull.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY T B

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 20, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIMB DAY
WASHINGTON, D, C. ' 7:59 p.m. MONDAY
TIME s
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo| D

7:59 8500 P The President talked with Secretary Connally,

8:17 The Pregident,accompanied by his valet, Manolo Sanchez,
went to the South Grounds of the White House.

8:21 8:31 The President and Mr. Sanchez motored from the South
Grounds of the White House to a Senate office building,

8:51 9:01 The President and Mr. Sanchez motored from the Senate
office building to the South Grounds of the White House.

9:05

The President returned to the second floor Residence..

MMF/CD/HAB
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APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
March 20, 1972

FROM: WHITE HOUSE TO: ANDREWS AFB, MD

President Nixon
Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr. Krogh

Mr. Walker

Mr. Bull

Mr. Koch

Dr. Tkach

LCDR. larzelere
Mr. Taylor, USSS
Mr. Miller, USSS

FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MD TO: WHITE HOUSE

President Nixon
George Bush, Ambassador from the US to the UN
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Walker

Mr. Krogh

Mr. Bull

Dr. Tkach

LCDR, Larzelere
Mr. Taylor, USSS
Mr. Miller, USSS

é
it



APPENDIX "A" CONTINUED

HELICOPTER MANIFEST

March 20, 1972

FROM: JFK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, NYC TO: WALL STR., NYC

President Nixon
LCDR Larzelere
Mr, Ehrlichman
Mr. Myles J. Ambrose, Special Consultant on Drug Abuse Law Enforcement
Mr. Krogh

Mr. Haldeman

Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Bull

Dr. Tkach

Mr, Taylor, USSS
1 USSS Agent

FROM: WALL STR., NYC TO: JFK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, NYC

President Nixon
ICDR lLarzelere
Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr. Ambrose

Mr, Krogh

Mr. Haldeman
Mr, Ziegler

Mr. Bull

Dr. Tkach

Mr. Taylor, USSS
1 USSS Agent



APPENDIX #B!

PASSENGER MANIFEST
AIR FORCE ONE FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
MISSION 531
Andrews AFB Wash DC to JFK Intl Arpt NY

20 Mar 1972 Depart: 10:10am  Arrive: 10:50am +40 20084

The President ‘ ) ~
H R Haldeman

Ronald Ziegler

John D Ehrlichman

Ronald W Walker . -

Steven B Bull ‘

Egil Krogh, Jr

Noel Koch

Myles Ambrose

Geoff Shepard

Dr Walter R Tkach ;
12, LComdr A R Larzelere |
13. SP7 Herbert G Oldenberg ?

14, SSG Marti McAlister

15, R Taylor

16, R Pontius

17, § Miller

18, J Novak

19, C McCaffrey

20, C Williams i
21, D Schwartz !
22. C Ido il

-t
SCwoo~oNU LN -
L]

—
-
.

23, W Bush , i
24, Oliver F Atkins WH Photo g
25, Fran Lewine AP L
26, Norman Kempster : UPI

27, Paul Hathway Time Magazine :
28, Don Fulsom UPI Audio f
29, Bob Semple NY Times :
30, Harvey Georges AP Photo :
31. Roddey Mims UPI Photo

32, Peter Ehrlichman |
33, Susan Haldeman f
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APPENDIX "C"

March 20, 1972
New York City
Meeting with participants in the Drug Abuse Law Enforcement Program

PARTICIPANTS

Aubrey Abbey, BNDD
John Bartels, ODALE

Ed Boyd, Office of the U. S. Attorney

Lt. William J. Burke, NYPD

Dan Casey, BNDD

Richard Callahan, ODALE

Lt. Joseph Colligan, New York State Police
John Cusack, ODALE

Paul Curran, Chairman SIC

Henry Dogan, LEAA

John Fallon, Customs

Benjamin Fitzgerald, BNDD

Walter Higgins, Assistant U. S. Attorney
Arthur Grubert, NYPD

Robert J. Howe, NYPD -~

David Jaffe, ODALE

Bruce Jensen, ODALE

Andrew Maloney, ODALE

Peter Maroulis, ODALE

Don Merkelbach, Assistant U, S. Attorney
Robert Morse, U. S. Attorney

Capt. Kenneth Odell, New York State Police
Silvio J. Mollo, Chief Assistant U, S, Attorney
Frank Sherrin, Assistant U. S. Attorney
Herbert J. Stern, U. S. Attorney

James Tierny, Assistant U, S, Attorney
Jerry Turetsky, GSA

Charles Updik ., Assistant U. S. Attorney
Ted Vernier, BNDD

Myles J. Ambrose, Special Consultant on
Drug Abuse Law Enforcement

Attendance not confirmed




APPENDIX "D
Attendance not confirmed

March 20, 1972
New York City .

Meeting with Gov. Rockefeller and New York StateE nércotics officials

PARTICIPANTS

Edward Dudley, Administrative Justice, SuPreme Cou‘rt

Irving Lang, Acting Supreme Court Justice, Narcotics Court,
New York County

Archibald Murray, Administrator, Division of Criminal Justice,
Office of Planning Services, State of New York

Samuel Raidan, Presiding Justice Prelate Division, Second
Department

Harold Stevens, Presiding Justice Prelate Division, First
Department

Frank J. Rogers, Coordinator, New York City

Governor Rockefeller _

William Douglas, Counsel to the Governor

Santiago Grevi, Commissioner

Arthur Rogers, Commissioner

Harold Meisellas, Commissioner of NACC

Howard Jones, New York State Narcotics Addiction Control
Commission




APPENDIX "E!
(Attendance not confirmed)

March 20, 1972
New York City

Meeting with Myles J. Ambrose and five narcotics undercover agents

Participants

Myles J. Ambrose, Special Consultant on Drug Abuse Law Enforcement

A list of the five narcotics undercover agents was not made available
to the O0ffice of Presidential Papers and Archives.
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JFK Intl Arpt NY to Andrews AFB Wash DC
20 Mar 1972 Depart: 1:35pm  Arrive: 2:20pm +45 2005M

The President
H R Haldeman
Amb George Bush

Ronald Ziegler
John D Ehrlichman
Ronald Walker

Steve Bull

. Egil Krogh, Jr

9. Noel Koch

10. Myles Ambrose

11. Geoff Shepard

12, Mark Goode

13, Dr Walter Tkach : |
14, LComdr A R Larzelere S
15, Peter Ehrlichman
16, Susan Haldeman
17. Herb Oldenberg
18. Marti McAlister
19. R Taylor

20, R Pontius

21. S Miller

22, J Novak

23, C McCaffrey

24, € Williams

25, D Schwartz |

e e e © o

O~ s LN
L]

26, C Ido i
27. W Bush ;
28, Ollie Atkins WH Photo

29, Fran Lewine AP

30, Norm Kempster UPI

31, Paul Hathway Time Magazine |
32, Don Fulsom UPI Audio ;
33. Bob Semple NY Times

34, Harvey Georges AP Photo

35, Roddey Mims UPI Photo
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APPENDIX "G"
Attendance confirmed (all present)

Meeting with the Cabinet Committee on International Narcoties Control
March 20, 1972 :
Cabinet Room  3:38 pm N

Cabinet Committee Members

Secretary of State William P. Rogers
Secretary of the Treasury John B. Connally
Secretary of Defense Melvin R, Laird
Secretary of Agriculture Earl L. Butz

US Ambassador to the UN George Bush

Acting Attorney General Richard G. Kleindienst
Director of the CIA Richard Helms

Support Staff

Jerome H. Jaffe, Special Consultant for Drug Abuse Prevention

Myles J. Ambrose, Special Consultant for Drug Abuse Law Enforcement

Nelson Gross, Senior Advisor to the Secretary of State and Coordinator
for International Narcoties Matters

John E. Ingersoll, Director of the Bureau of Narcoties and Dangerous Drugs

White House Staff

Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

‘Egil Krogh, Jr., Deputy Assistant

Geoffrey C. Shepard, Staff Assistant, Domestic Council
Walter Minnick, Staff Assistant, Domestic Council
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE JAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C, 9:05 a.m., TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME Reenceds ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD |
9:05 The President had breakfast.
9:20 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:56 10:02 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
The President met with:
10:07 |} 10:19 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
10:17 | 10:29 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:29 | 10:34 The President met with the First Lady.
10:34 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds
of the White House.
10:34 | 10:55 The President and the First Lady participated in an arrival
ceremony for Prime Minister and Mrs. Nihat Erim of the
Republic of Turkey. For a list of members of the Turkish
delegation and of the American welcoming committee,
see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press
White House photographer
10:55 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Prime
Minister and Mrs. Erim, went to the Diplomatic Reception
Room.
10:55 [ 11:00 The Presidential party received members of the Turkish
delegation and of the welcoming committee with:
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
Mrs. William P. Rogers
Gen. Bruce Palmer, Jr., Vice Chief of Staff, U.S. Army
Mrs. Bruce Palmer, Jr.
11:00 The President and Prime Minister Erim went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
11:00 |12:36 Prime Minister Erim
11:00 11:06 Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
11:07 |12:36 Maj. Gen. Haig
11:09 12:36 Celal Akbay, Director General of the Department of
Research and Policy Planning of the Ministry of
Foreign Affairs
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:36 The President escorted Prime Minister Erim to his car parked
in the South driveway.
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 21, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C, 12:38 p.m. TUESDAY
PHchfd
TIME R‘:;ec:ived ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD
12:38 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:43 | The President went to the Fast Room in the Residence.
12:43 1:00 The President participated in a bill signing ceremony

establishing a Special Action Office for Drug Addiction
Prevention (S§.2097). For a list of guests attending
the ceremony, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

1:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

1:00 1:16 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

1:10 2:15 Mr. Haldeman

1:36 1:37 Mr. Ziegler

1:03 1:09 P The President talked with Mr. Shultz.

3:03 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

3:03 4:06 The President attended a meeting of the General Advisory

Committee on Arms Control and Disarmament. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

4:06 The President returned to the Oval Office.
- 4:07 4:08 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
4:09 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
4:09 4:20 The President met to congratulate and be photographed with

the winners of the White House News Photographers
Association's annual photo contest. TFor a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

Members of the press, in/out

White House photographer, in/out

4:20 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:21 4:56 The President met to discuss the Overseas Investment
Corp. with:

Manea Manescu, Vice President of Romania and Chairman
of the Economic¢ Council of Romania

Corneliu Bogdan, Anbassador from Romania to the U.S.

Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA)

Maj. Gen. Haig

Charles W. Schaller, State Department Interpreter

Mircea Mitran. Romanian Internretex
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 21, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE ] _ TiME DAY
WASHINGTON, D, 4:57 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME R ACTIVITY

In Out lo | LD
4:57 5:07 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
5:10 5:47 The President met to discuss the SALT talks with:

Gerard C. Smith, Ambassador from the U.S. to
the SALT talks
Maj. Gen. Haig

The President met to discuss drugs with:

5:48 6:21 Raymond P. Shafer, former Governor of Pennsylvania
and Chairman of the President's Commission on
Marijuana

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Egil Krogh, Jr., Deputy Assistant

7:00 7:04 The President met with Miss Woods.

7:09 7:10 The President met with Miss Woods.

7:28 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
8:01 The President went to the North Portico of the Residence.

The President greeted Prime Minister and Mrs. Erim,

8:04 The Presidential party, accompanied by members of the official
Turkish party, returned to the second floor Residence.

8:17 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Prime
Minister and Mrs. Erim, descended the Grand Staircase
and went to the East Room to receive the dinner guests.
White House photographer, in/out

The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner in
honor of Prime Minister Erim. For a list of dinner
guests, see APPENDIX "E."

10:38 [11:00 The Presidential party joined guests assembled for the
performance of soprano Dorothy Kirsten. TFor a list of
entertainment guests, see APPENDIX "F."

White House photographer, in/out

11:00 The President and the First Lady accompanied Prime Minister
and Mrs. Erim to their car parked at the North Portico.

11:05 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

11:19 |11:45 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.

CD/MF/SV
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APPENDIX "A"
ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED

DEPARTMENT OF osiain
Washington, D,C.
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF PROTOCOL

THE OFFICIAL VISIT TO THE UNITED STATES OF
HIS EXCELLENCY NIHAT ERIM
PRIME MINISTER OF THE REPUBLIC OF TURKEY
AND MRS, ERIM

“MEMBERS OF THE OFFICTIAL PARTY:

His Excellency Nihat Erim
T ‘ - * Prime Minister of the Republic of Turkey

‘Mrs..Erim

His Excéllency Haluk Bayulken
Minister of Foreign Affairs

Mrs. Bayulken

His Excellency Melih Esenbel
Ambassador of the Republic of Turkey

Mrs. Esenbel

Mr. Memduh Aytur
Under Secretary of the State Planning
‘Organization

Major General Sedat Guneral
Chief of Logistics Plans, General Staff

Mr, Altemur Kilic
General Director of Press and Broadcasting

Mr. Celal Akbay
Director General of the Department of
Research and Policy Planning of the
Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Guner Oztek
Chief of Cabinet to the Prime Minister

Mr. Daryal Batibay
Chief of Cabinet to the Minister of
Foreign Affairs




2=

MEMBERS OF THE UNOFFICIAL PARTY:

Mr., Atilla Onuk
Director General, Anatolian News Agency

Mr., Behcet Turemen
Head, Economic and Technical Cooperation
Department, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr, Saip Sungurtekin v
Acting Head, Defense Planning Department of
the Directorate General of Intermational Security
. Affairs, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Mr. Resat Arim
Assistant Head, Department of International
Organizations of the Directorate General of
Political Affairs, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

‘Mr, Kerem Altan
Director of Section at the Directorate General
of Research and Policy Planning, Ministry of
Foreign Affairs

Mr. Kemal Gucyemer
Assistant Chief of Cabinet in the Prime Minister's
Office

Mr. Erdinc Karasapan
Counselor, Embassy of the Republic of Turkey

Mr. Zeyyad Goren
Press Counselor, Embassy of the Republic of
Turkey



APPENDIX "A" CONTINUED
ATTACHMENT ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED

MEMBERS OF THE WELCOMING COMMITTEE AT THE WHITE HOUSE ARRIVAL

The President of the United States
Mrs. Nixon

. The Honorable William P, Rogers
Secretary of State

Mrs, Rogers

Générél Bruce Palmer, Jr,
Vice Chief of Staff of the Army

Mrs, Palmer

His Excellency Dr. Guillermo Sevilla~Sacasa
Ambassador. of Nicaragua :
Dean of the Diplomatic Corps

Mrs, Sevilla-Sacasa

. The Honorable William J. Handley
United States Ambassador to the Republic
of Turkey

The Honorable Joseph J. Sisco
Assistant Secretary of State for Near
Eastern and South Asian Affairs

Mrs, Sisco

Mr. Aydin Yegen
Minister Counselor, Embassy of the Republic
of Turkey .

Mrs, Yegen

The Honorable Walter E, Washington
Mayor-Commissioner, District of Columbia

Mrs. Washington

The Honorable Gilbert Hahn, Jr.
Chairman, District of Columbia Council



ATTACHMENT NO, 3 (CONT,)

Mrs, Hahn

Mr. Robert S, Dillon
Country Director for Turkey
Department of State

Mrs. Dillon
Captain Irfan Tinaz
Defense and Naval Attache, Embassy of the
Republic of Turkey
" Mrs., Tinaz
Colonel Tayyar P. Argun
Military Attache, Embassy of the Republic
of Turkey
Mrs. Argun
Colonel Sadi Kaban
Air Attache, Embassy of the Republic
of Turkey
Mrs. Kaban
Mr, Robert L. Pugh e
Country Officer for Turkey _ _
Department of State

Mrs., Pugh

PR PO SR



APPENDIX "B"
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY EPS

SIGNING CEREMONY-~DRUG ABUSE ACTION OFFICE
March 21, 1972
East Room

SENATE

Senator Lawton Chiles (D-Florida)

Senator Alan Cranston (D-California)
Senator Jacob Javits (R-New York)

Senator Jennings Randolph (DOWest Virginia)
Senator Abraham Ribicoff (D-Connecticut)
Senator Richard Schweiker (R-Pennsylvania)
Senator Harrison Williams (D-New Jersey)

HOUSE

Congressman Tim Lee Carter (R-Kentucky)
Congressman Lou Frey (R-Florida)

Congressman Seymour Halpern (R-New York)
Congressman James Hastings (R-New York)
Congressman Peter Kyros (D-Maine)
Congressman Ancher Nelsen (R-Minnesota)
Congressman Claude Pepper (D-Florida)
Congressman Richardson Preyer (D-North Carolina)
Congressman Paul Rogers (D-Florida)
Congressman William Roy (D-Kansas)
Congressman William Springer (R-Illinois)
Congressman Robert Steele (R-Comnecticut)
Congressman James Symington (D-Missouri)
Congressman Harley Staggers (D-West Virginia)
Congressman Charles Wiggins (R-California)

SENATE STAFF

-

James Calloway, Chief Counsel for the Senate Committee on Government
Operations
Bryon Conboy
Alvin From, Counsel for the Committee on the District of Columbia
Stuart Statler
Robert J. Wager, Ceneral Counsel for the Subcommittee on Executive
Reorganization
A. Blair Crownover, Assistant Counsel for the O0ffice of the Senate Legislative
Counsel
Jay Cutler, Counsel for the Committee on Labor and Public Welfare
Thomas M. Gunn, Staff Member for the Committee on Government Operations
Roy Millenson, Staff Director for the Senate Committee on Labor and Public
Welfare



HOUSE STAFF

Lewis E. Berry, Jr., Minority Counsel for the Committee on Interstate
and Foreign Commerce
Thomas Green
Steven Lawton
Spenser Johnson
David E. Meade, Assistant Counsel for the Office of the Legislative Counsel
James Minger
Robert W. Maher, Assistant to Congressman Rogers

DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE

Brig. Gen. Robert Carney
Brig. Gen. Robert Gard
Rear Adm. C. F. Tauch, Jr.
Maj. Gen. John Roberts
Brig. Gen., John Singlaub
Richard S. Wilbur

Capt. Whitehouse .

DEPARTMENT OF HEW

Elliot L. Richardson, Secretary of HEW
Bertram Brown

Dr. Merlin K. Duvall

Charles Edwards

Gerald Kurtz

Helen Nowlis

John Zapp

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Myles J. Ambrose, Special Consultant
John Ingersol]l, Director of the Bureau of Narcotics and Dangerous Drugs

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

James Duke
James Rielly

VETERANS ADMINI STRATION

Donald Johnson, Director of the Veterans' Administration
Fred Rhodes, Deputy Director of the Veberans' Administration

OMB

Charles Bingman
Herbert Murphy




SPECIAL ACTION OFFICE FOR DRUG ABUSE PREVENTION

Dr. Jerome Jaffe, Director
Mrs. Jerome H. Jaffe

Celia Jaffe

Miriam Jaffe

Paul L. Perito, Deputy Director of SAODAP

Virginia Banister, Staff
Grasty Crews, Staff
Roberta S. Gerson, Staff
Allen Green, Staff

James Gregg, Staff
Deborah Hastings, Staff
Richard Jordan, Staff
Maj. Richard Klass, Staff
John Kramer, Staff
Kathleen G. McCort, Staff
John K. Meagher, Staff
Kathleen B. Ross, Staff
John Bartels, Staff

MISCELLANEOUS

Robert DuPont, Director, Narcotics Treatment Administration, D. C.
Rayburn F. Hesse, Chairman, National Association of State Drug Abuse

Program Coordination

Art Linkletter, Chairmen, National Coordinating Committee for Drug Abuse

Education
Arnold Weber, former Deputy Director of the OMB

AD HOC WHITE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON TREATMENT AND PREVENTION OF DRUG ADDICTION

( SAODAP)

AND DRUG ABUSE

Gilbert Geis
William McGlothlin
John O'Donnell
Roger Smith



APPENDIX "C"
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY STEVE BULL
ALL PRESENT

THE GENERAI, ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON ARMS
CONTROL AND DISARMAMENT (ACDA)
March 21, 1972

“John J. McCloy, Chairman
William C. Foster, former Director of the ACDA
Kermit Gordon, President of the Brookings Institution
...James L. Killiam, Chajrman of M.I.T.
Gen. Lauris Norstad, Chajrman of the Board, Corning Glass
Jack Ruina, Professor, M.I.T.
William Scranton, former Governor of Pennsylvania
John A. Wheeler, Professor at Princeton University
Helmut Sonnenfeldt, Member of the NSC
Maj. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Deputy Assistant




APPENDIX " D"
ATTENDANCE NOT CONFIRMED

WHITE HOUSE NEWS PHOTOGRAPHERS ASSN,
Cebinet Room, March 21, 1972

George Thames, President of the White House News Photographers Assn.
Joe Scherschel, Natiocnal Geographic Photographer
. Gordan Gahan, National Geographic Photographer

_ Francis Routt, Washington Star Photographer
Fred Maroon, Free Lance Photographer
Bruce Dale, National Geographic Photographer
Jim Blair, National Geographic Photographer
Frank Cancellare, U,P,I, Photographer
James McNamara, Washington Post Photographer
Chalres Fekete, WRC-NBC Photographer
Bob Boyer, WIOP Photographer
Ron Van Norstand, AFI Photographer
James Norling NHBC Photographer

rd




- - APPENDIX. gt
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY EPS
¥/ INDICATES PRESENT

DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE
THURSDAY, March 21, 1972
at eight o'clock

The President and Mrs. Nixonvy”

H. E. The Prime Minister of the Republic of Turkey and Mrs. Erim¢/¥

H. E. The Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Turkey and
o Mrs. Bayulkenvs”

H. E. The Ambassador of the Republic of Turkey and Mrs. Esenbel #%~

Mr. Menuduh Aytyre”
Under Secretary of the State Planning Orgeanization
Major General Sedat Gunerslw”
Chief of logistics Plans, General Staff
Mr. Altemur Kilic &
General Director of Press and Broadcasting
Mr. Celal Akbay”
Director General of the Department of Research & Policy Planning
of Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Mr. Gunar Oztekv”
Chief of Cabinet to the Prime Minister
Mr. Darval Batibaye”
Chief of Cabinet to the Minigter of Foreign Affairs

Armstrong, Mrs. Tobine”

Beall, Sen. and Mrs. J. Glenn, Jr.v»»”
Bentsen, Sen. & Mrs. ILloyd M., Jr.»”

Butz, The Secretary of Agriculture and Mrs.""%
Cook, Mr. and Mrs. George B.v”

Cushman, General and Mrs. Robert E., Jr.v"e”
Dwinell, Hon. and Mrs. Lane vV

Fay, Mr. and Mrs. Albert B.v«

Firestone, Mr. and Mrs. Raymond C.v"v”

Fisher, Hon. and Mrs. Max M.V

Ford, Hon. and Mrs. Henry, IIv3/”

French, Dr. and Mrs. John D. «»u”

Gelb, Mr. Richard L.~

Halg, Major General and Mrs. Alexander M., Jr.v’r
Halb outy, Mr. and Mrs. Michel T. v

Hamon, Mr. and Mrs. Jake LAV

Handley, Hon. William J.V”

How ewright, Mr. and Mrs. James T.w'v
Kendall, Mr. Donald M.

Kilpatrick, Mr. and Mrs. James J. ¥V
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Lipson, MR. and Mrs. Nathan v+
lyons, Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth T.v"¢/
MacIver, Mr. and Mrs. John K. v
Mahoney, Hon. and Mrs. David J,v/&”

Massey, Mr. and Mrs. Jack C. v/
McClure, Mr. and Mrs. Harold, Jr.e« v’
McRae, Mr. Bennie «”

Merman, Miss Fthelv”

Mesta, Hon. Perlev”

Moncrier, Mr. W.A.

Munford, Mr. and Mrs. Dillard v+
O'Brien, Mr. Hight/

Okutman, Dr. and Mrs. Saniv/v”
Pappas, Mr. Thomas A"

Poe, Mr. and Mrs. Edgar A~/

Regen, Mrs. Ben«”

Rogers, The Secretary of State and Mrs.«wo”
Roth, Sen. and Mrs. William V, Jr,wv”
Rush, Hon. and Mrs. Kenneth\A~r
Segel, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph M.
Sindlinger, Mr. and Mrs. Albertv"”
Sisco, Hon. and Mrs. Joseph J.™”
Smoak, Mr. and Mrs. Marion &~
Springer, Rep. and Mrs. Williem L.V%”
Thayer, Mr. and Mrs. W. Paul v
Thompson, Mr. and Mrs. Thomas M.w/v
Treen, Mr. and Mrs. David C. #¢”

von Schrader, Mr. and Mrs. Max w/v’
Wadmond, Mr. Lowell C.v*

Ware, Rep. and Mrs. John H. v

Webb, Mr. and Mrs. Del E. vy

State Department personnel who will be accompan ying official party:

Mr. Williem Cedu v
Mr. Joe Leahys”
Mr. Stephen McCarthy
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APPENDIX "F"

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY EPS
v’ INDICATES PRESENT

ENTERTAINMENT, Tuesday, March 21, 1972 at 10:00 p.m.

Ambrose, Hon. and Mrs. Myles J.v'v”
Barnum, Hon John W.v”

Brackman, Maj. and Mrs. James T.« v’
Campbell, Hon and Mrs. James F.v "
Castleman, Mr. and Mrs. Semuel T.vw V"
Chapin, Mr. and Mrs. John C.«”w”
Davies, Mr. and Mrs. Rodger -P.v v~
Decker, Miss Terry L.w”

De Graff, Mr. and Mrs. Eilliot D"
Dillon, Mr. and Mrs. Robert S.w"»”
Drum, Col. and Mrs. J. Huntervw’vw~

du Pont, Rep. Pilerre S., IVw”

Duval, Hon. Merlin K. Jr.v

Flather, Mr. and Mrs. William J. III ¢ &
Forrester, Brig. Gen. Eugene P.v”
Frenzel, Rep. and Mrs. Bill v
Gibson, Hon . and Mrs. Andrew E.»”
Glennen, Dr. and Mrs. Thomas K. v
Goren, Mr. and Mrs. Zeyyad vV

Gray, Hon. and Mrs. L. Patrick III
Guenther, Hon. and Mrs. George C.v ¢~
Hedges, Mr. and Mrs. Irwin R.wn”
Hillis, Rep. and Mrs. Elwood H. vV &”
Inglis, Mr. and Mrg. William W. vV
Irvine, Mr. and Mrs. Reed J. V&
Jones, Mr. and Mrs. Paul v~
Karasapan, Mr. and Mrs. Erdine Vv
Keating, Rep. William Jw~V

Kreger, Mr. and Mrs. Roderick F.v”
Krogh, Hon. Egil, Jr. v

Kurzman, Hon. and Mrs. Stephen o
Larson, Mr. and Mrs. V. v ¢

letson, Hon. and Mrs. William N.w»/v"
Lissy, Mr. and Mrs. David H.V v
Mace, Mr. and Mrs. Howard P. Vv
Martin, Hon. and Mrs. Preston Vv
McClintock, Mr. and Mrs. Gregory Vv
McCollister, Rep. and Mrs. John Y.V
Mc Cullen, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph T., Jr. v+
Miller, Mr. Donald v/ :
Minnick, Mr. and Mrs. Walter Vv




Morse, Mr. and Mrs. Walter H. we
Mountain, Mr. and Mrs. Barry F.w ¢
Nash, Hon¥’and Mrs. Peter G.

Ogden, Mr. and Mrs. Geoffreyvv”
Parrott, Mr. and Mrs. Thomas A. VW
Pepitone, Mr. and Mrs. Byron V.v'&”
Poindexter, Cdr. and Mrs, John M.~
Powell, Rep. and Mrs. Walter E.Ve”
Reed, Capt. and Mrs. Donald M. /e
Reese, Mr. Aaron W.v”

Riley, Mr. and Mrs. Joseph &«
Sampson, Mr. and Mrs. Arthur F.v&”
Scott, Hon. and Mrs. Harold B.« «”
Simokaitis, Brig. Gen. and Mrs. Frank J. & &
Smith, Dr. and Mrs. Oddie G., Jr.w e
Tidd, Mr. and Mrs. F. Thomas v ¢&”
Tinez, Capt. and Mrs. Irfan v~
Veysey, Rep. and Mrs. Victor V.YV
Wilks, Mr. and Mrs. John L. o
Wood, Mr. Harlington, Jr. «”

Yegen, Hon. and Mrs. Aydin & &
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo, Day, Yr.)

MARCH 22, 1972

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D, C. 9:45 a,m, WEDNESDAY
' PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out L | LD
T
9:45 The President had breakfast.
9:52 9:56 | P | The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson,
10:05 ; The President went to his office in the EOB.
10:10 | 10:11 | R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

The President met with:

11:01 | 11:09 Mr, Butterfield
11:05 | 12:47 H. R, Haldeman, Assistant
1:12 1:30 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

The President met with:

2:55 3:15 Ronald L, Ziegler, Press Secretary

3:10 3:11 Mr. Butterfield

3:24 3:29 | P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

h:01 | L4:03 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,

in Atlantic Beach, Florida.

The President met with:

5:00 6:05 John D, Ehrlichman, Assistant
5:05 6:15 . Mr. Haldeman
- 5:07 6:05 John B, Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
5:07 6:05 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
5:07 6:08 Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CFA)

5:07 6:05 Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor

5: 07 6:05 Mr, Colson .

6:15 The President, accompanied by his Personal Physician,
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, returned to the second floor
Residence,

6:15 6:32 The President met with Dr, Riland

7:10 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

MMF/CD/HAB

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—0-332-068 l l

Pare ==__ of .= Page(s).




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ' ) p

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 23, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D, C. 9:15 a.m. THURSDAY
TIME R—Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:15 The President had breakfast,
Y
9:31 ' The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:

10:19 | 11:35 John D. Fhrlichman, Assistant

10:20 | 12:45 H, R. Haldeman, Assistant

10:45 | 10:55 Ronald L, Ziegler, Press Secretary

11:21 | 11:25 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

1:29 | 11:30 Lawrence M, Higby, Staff Assistant

2:10 | 12:12 Alexander P, Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

The President met with:

1:00 1:55 Marjorie P, Acker, Secretary to Miss Woods

1:20 1:28 Mr. Higby

1:29 1:31 Mr. Haldeman

2:36 2:40 | R The President talked with his Special Assistant, William L.
Safire.

2:50 | 2:51 The President met with Mary A, "Toni" Sidley, Secretary to
Mr. Butterfield, :

" 3:00 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

3:02 3:56 The President met to discuss the structure and operation of
the Pay Board with members and staff of the Cost of
Living Council, For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A",

3:56 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:56 3:57 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.

4:03 L:0h The President met with Mr." Ziegler.

4.0k The President, accompanied by Mr, Ziegler, went to the Press
Room,

b.ok 4:07 The President made a brief statement regarding the composition
of the Pay Board following the resignation of certain
labor members,

Members of the press, in/out
4:07 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
{Scc Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., bay. Yr.)
MARCH 23, 1972

TIME DAY

4,08 p.,m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
. R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo [ LD h
4:08 502 The President met to discuss Asian reactions to the China
visit.with:
Marshall Green, Assistant Secretary of State
John H, Holdvidge, Senior Staff Member of the NSC
Maj, Gen, Alexander M, Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
5:03 5:17 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
5:17 5:22 The President met with Mr. Butterfield,
The President met with:
5:23 6:24 Mr. Haldeman
5:3h4 6:24 Charles W, Colson, Special Counsel
5:33 5:34 | P The President talked with Mr, Ziegler,
6:24 | 6:27 The President met with Miss Woods.
6:28 The President, accompanied by Miss Woods, returned to the
second floor Residence, ‘
6:55 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Miss Woods
7:26 Miss Woods departed.
7:1 7:h7 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in Cambridge, Massachusetts.
7:53 8:05 | P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
CD/MF/HB
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APPENDIX "A"
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY
PAM HANSEN, COST OF LIVING

COUNCIL STAFF All Present

EXECUTTIVE SESSION, COST OF LIVING COUNCIL
Mareh 23, 1972

PRINCIPLES

John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury

Herbert Stein, Chairman of the Council of Economic Advisers

Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor

J. Phil Campbell, Jr., Under Secretary of Agriculture

Peter G. Peterson, Secretary of Commerce

James D. Hodgson, Secretary of ILabor

George W. Rommney, Secretary of HUD

George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

George A. Lincoln, Director of the Office of Emergency Planning

Virginia Knauer, Special Consultant

Arthur F. Burns, Director of the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System

COST OF LIVING STAFF

James W. McLane, Deputy Director
Albert E. Abrahams, Assistant Director
Joseph Mullaney, General Counsel
Marvin Kosters, Assistant Director
Richard Cheney, Assistant Director
James Connoxr, Assistant Director
Richard Alfultis, Assistant Director
Donald P. Smith, 'Executive Secretariat

WHITE HOUSE STAFF

Clark MacGregor, Counsel
William Gifford, Special Assistant Department of Labor
Charles Perry, Staff Associate Director, OMB



THE WHITE HOUSE

{See Teavel Record for Travel Activity)

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P

PLACE DAY BEGtN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 2L, 1972

TIME DAY
9:00 a.m, FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:00 The President had breakfast,
9:18 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:20 The President went to his office in the EOB,
9:38 9:45 | P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W,
Colson, .
9:50 | 10:u45 The President met with his Assistant, H. R, Haldeman,
12:54 1:12 | P The President talked with Mr, Colson.
1:16 1:17 | P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler,
1:2k4 2:00 The President met with Mr. Ziegler,
1:28 1:29 | R The President talked with Mr, Haldeman.
2:05 2:06 | P The President talked with Mr., Ziegler.
2:22 2:23 | P The President talked with Senator Edward J., Gurney
(R-Florida). .
2:59 The President went to the office of his Deputy Assistant,
Alexander P. Butterfield.
2:59 3:01 The President met with Mr, Butterfield.
3:02 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:02 3:39 The President held an informal press conference., For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A".
The President met with:
3:39 4:3h4 Mr., Haldeman
3:53 4:20 Mr. Ziegler
4:32 5:09 Mr. Colson
4:50 4:55 Mr. Butterfield
5:00 5:02 Mr. Butterfield
5:04 | 5:10 Mr, Butterfield
5:10 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House,
5:14 5:54 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B".
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Dyy, Yr.)
MARCH 24, 1972
TIMB DAY

5:56 p.m., FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
Re=Raseived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
5:56 5:58 The President motored from the Camp David helipad to
' Aspen Lodge.
6:05 6:06 P The President talked long distance with Mr, Ziegler in
Washington, D, C.
6:08 6:12 P The President talked long distance with Mr., Haldeman in
Washington, D. C.
6:40 The President had dinner with C, G. Rebozo.
7:10 The President and Mr, Rebozo saw the movie "Grapes of Wrath."

MF/CD/HB
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APPENDTX "A"
Attendance confirmed by Press Office

ATTENDEES AT PRESIDENT'S NEWS CONFERENCE
March 24, 1972
Oval Office 3:02pm

Ralph Harris - Reuters

John Osborn - New Republic

Peter Lisagor - Chicago Daily News
Charles Bailey - Minneapolis Tribune
Bob Semple - N. Y. Times
(Representative) -~ Knight

Don Bacon - Newhouse

Jack Germond - Gannett

R. H. Shackford - Scripps-Howard
Jim Cary - Copley

Sarah McLendon - El Paso Times
Lou Warren - Buffalo News

John Cauley - Kansas City Star
Frank jVanderlinden - Nashville Banner
Jim Deakin - St, Louis Post-Dispatch
Jesse Lewis - Washington Post
Gaylord Shaw - AP

Bob Toth - L. A, Times

Dave Kraslow -~ L., A, Times
Courtney Sheldon - Christian Science Monitor
Jerry terHorst ~ Detroit News

Dave Barnett - Hearst

Marty Schram - Newsday

Martin Nolan - Boston Globe

Jack Leacocas - Cleveland Plain Dealer

Clark Mollenhoff - Des Moines Re gister & Tribune
Edgar Allen Poe - New Orleans Times Picayune
Fred Bonavita - Houston Post

George Embrey - Columbus Dispatch

Frank Kane - Toledo Blade

Ed O'Brien - St. Louis Globe Democrat

Phil Potter - Baltimore Sun

Dave Kraslow - Los Angeles Times

Ross Mark ~ London Daily Express

Hans Hoefer - Deutche Presse Agentur

Toru Takeuchi - Kyodo News Service



Helen Thomas - UPI
Norman Kempster -~ UPI

Bob Trautman - Reuters

Marc Hutten - Agence France Presse
Tom Jarriel - ABC

Bob Pierpoint - CBS

Alan Lidow - Golden West Broadcasting
Gary Axelson - Metromedia

Forrest Boyd - Mutual Broadcasting
Herb Kaplow - NBC

Alvin Rosenfeld - NBC

Fay Wells - Storer Broadcasting

Don Fulsom - UPI Audio

Gil Butler - WTIOP

Jim McManus - Westinghouse

Skip Isaacs - Baltimore Sun

Tom Littlewood - Chicago Sun Times
Aldo Beckman ~ Chicago Tribune

Paul Healy - N, Y. Daily News

Jack Horner - Washington Star

J. Gannon - Wall Street Journal

Dick Wightman - Fairchild Publications
Don Bacon- Newhouse

Hugh Sidey - Life

Henry Hubbard ~ Newsweek

Jerry Schecter ~ Time

Howard Norton - U.S., News & World Report
Al Sullivan - USIA

Bill Sprague -~ Voice of America

Cliff Evans - RKO Genemnl Broadcasting

White House Staff

H.R.Haldeman, Assistant

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Gerald L. Warren, Deputy Press Secretary




APPENDIX "B"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST
March 2k, 1972

‘FROM:  80UTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE TO: CAMP DAVID, MD.

President Nixon
Mr. Rebozo

Mr. Sanchez

Dr. Lukash

LCDR, Larzelere
Mr. Duncan, USSS
Mr. Rochner, USSS




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) P
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 25, 1972
CAMP DAVID, TIMB DAY .
MARYLAND 10:30 a,m, SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out 1o LD
10:30 The President had breakfast.
10:37 | 10:57 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
H, R, Haldeman, in Washington, D. C.
10:58 | 11:36 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C.
12:36 | 12:54 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D, C.
1:10 1:35 The President walked around the Camp David grounds with:
The First Lady
C. G. Rebozo
1:40 The Presidential party had lunch.
2:13 P The President telephoned long distance to Congressman
Leslie C. Arends (R-Tllinois) at Burning Tree Country
Club, Maryland., The call was not completed.
3:40 The President went to the swimming pool area with:
The First Lady
Mr, Rebozo
3:58 R The President was telephoned long distance by Congressman
Arends in Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.
5:26 5:35 P The President talked long distance with Congressman
Arends in Washington, D. C.
6:40 The President had dinmer with:
The First Lady
Mr. Rebozo
7:20 The Presidential party saw the movie "The French Connection,"
MF/CD/HB




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY P

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 26, 1972

CAMP DAVID TIME DAY
MARYILAND ’ 10:10 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME Rl::Rl:tct::ld ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
10:10 The President had breskfast.
10:22 | 10:35 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
H. R. Haldeman, in Washington, D. C,
10:50 | 11:19 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C.
11:30 The President and the First Lady walked around the Camp
David grounds.
12:00 The President and the First Lady went to the bowling alley,
12:08 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Julie, in Jacksonville, Florida. The call was not
completed,
12:50 The President had lunch.
3:06 3:13 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Jacksonville, Florida.
3:25 The President and the First Lady went to the swimming pool
area with C. G. Rebozo,
5:00 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.
5:26 5:39 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D, C.
6:00 The President and the First Lady had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
6:45 The President went to the Camp David helipad.
6:53 T7:21 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland
to the South Grounds of the White House., For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A",
T7:21 The President, accompanied by the First Lady and Mr. Rebozo,
sent to the second floor Residence.
7:21 7:32 The President met with his Personal Physician, Dr. William
M. Lukash.
7:38 7:56 The President met with Dr. Iukash.
7:39 | T:Lh | P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
: :30 | P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
10:21 | 10:3 MF/CD/HB




HELICOPTER MANIFEST
March 26, 1972

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MD,

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon
Mr. Rebozo
Mr. Sanchez
Dr. Lukash
LCDR. Larzelere
Mr. Duncan, USSS
.Mr. Hudson, USSS

TO:

APPENDIX "A"

WHITE HOUSE
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity) P

PLACE DAY BLGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 27, 1972

TIME DAY

8:20 a.m. MONDAY

TIME

PHONE
P =Placed

R- ~Received ACTIVITY
T Out o | LD |
8:20 The President had breakfast.
8:42 The President went to his office in the EOB,
9:21 | 9:22 R The President talked with his Assistant, H. R, Haldeman.
The President met with:
9:25 |12:04 Mr, Haldeman
10:55 |11:10 Roneld L, Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:10 |11:11 P The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson. The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
12:06 |12:55 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Maj. Gen.
Alexander M, Haig, Jr.
12:59 P The President telephoned Mr, Colson. The call was not
completed,
1:05 1:09 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
2:15 2:16 The President met with Staff Assisfant David C. Hoopes.
2:53 The President went to the Green Room in the Residence.
2:53 | 3:14 The President participated in a diplomatic credentials
ceremony for:
Dusan Spacil, Ambassador-designate from the
Czechoslovak Socialist Republic to the U.S.
Angel Sagaz, Ambassador-designate from Spain to
the U,S.
Zuhayr Mahmud Al-Mufti, Ambassador-designate from
the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan to the U.S.
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
For a 1ist of others participating in the ceremony,
see APPENDIX "A",
3:1k The President went to the Oval Office,
The President met with:
3:16 |[3:58 Mr. Colson
3:23 | 3:25 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
3:24 | 4:08 Mr. Haldeman
3:26 | 3:27 Mr. Butterfield
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PHREOIDENT KIVHAKD MNAUND UAILY UIAKY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 27, 1972

"TIME DAY
4:08 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
o In Out Lo LD
The President met to discuss the Alaskan pipeline with:
L:08 k.57 Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior
4:08 L.57 Maj. Gen. Haig
4:08 L. 57 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
4:08 k.57 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
4:08 h:57 John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant
4:56 5:00 Mr, Butterfield
The President met with:
5:01 5:06 Clark MacGregor, Counsel
5:01 5:06 Mr. Butterfield
5:04 5:14 Maj. Gen. Haig
5:14 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
5:16 The President and the First Lady went to the East Room,
5:17 5:34 The President briefly addressed members and guests attending
a reception for the White House Conference for the
Advertising Council. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B".
White House photographer, in/out
5:34 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
5:37 5:54 | P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
5:55 5:56 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
5:57 6:00 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:20 6:55 The President met with Miss Woods.
6:55 The President and the First Lady had dinner with Miss Woods
in the Lincoln Sitting Room,
7:h7 Miss Woods departed.
7:48 P The President telephoned Mr. Colson. The call was not
completed,
7:51 8:0k | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
8:05 8:26 | P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
CD/MF/HB
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APPENDIX "AY

Attendance confirmed by

Mrs. Guilbout, State Department
Protocol
All present

PRESENTATION OF DIPLOMATIC CREDENTIALS
March 27, 1972

Green Room

3:00 p.m.

George Springsteen, Deputy Assistant Secretary of State
Alfred L. Atherton, Jr., Deputy Assistant Secretary of State
Emil Mosbacher, Jr., Chief of Protocol

Joseph Leahy, Protocol Escort Officer

L. Nicholas Ruwe, Protocol Escort Officer

William Codus, Protocol Escort Officer

Mrs. Dusan Spacil, wife of the Ambassador

Ales Spacil, 6-year old son of the Ambassador



APPENDIX "B"
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY EPS
L”INDICATES PRESENT

WHITE HOUSE CONFERENCE FOR ADVERTISING COUNCIL
RECEPTTON, EAST ROOM
March 27, 1972

vV Mr. and Mrs. Dean Burch, Chairman of the Federal Communications Commission
b”Earl Butz, Secretary of Agriculture
Vib7Mr. and Mrs. Edward Gannon, Assistant to the Under Secretary of the Treasury
yﬂiﬂﬁwr. and Mrs. Donald E. Johnson, Director of the Veterans Administration
¥ Charls E. Walker, Under Secretary of the Treasury
v, and Mrs. Richard E. Wiley, General Counsel for the FCC

Guest list continues on the following pages
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3/23/72 o The Advertising Council, Inc.

Se———

WHITE HOUSE RECEPTION LIST - Monday, March 27, 1972,°-5:00-7:00 p. m.

Adams, Thomas B.
Allen, George H. (Mr. & MB&T)
- N'I&llen_, Robert E.

g% Alexander, Norman E. (Mr. & ﬁfsj‘&’)

e Anderson, }Iaroid A.

Ashton, Harris J. (Mr. & Ngs®S

Auer, Be;:nhard M. (Mr. & 1\&;6’:')

Aurbach, Lester P. "/'

Axelberg, Howard G. (Mr. & Mi‘.,a“(
[ o Y

Babcock, Rlchard J.

-~
Bailey, Morton, Jr. (Mr. & MNhs*J
Barrett, Ross .

Barrett, William R., Sr. (¥Mr. & Mrs.)

Bartel, William 5, (Mr.-& Mﬁséfg |
ES Beers, William O.

Bell, Howard H. Mr. & Mi‘&‘ﬁ

Bcndct:scn, Ka.rl&,R":"f

Berkowitz, Mortimer, Jr. Mr. & bﬁ*{

Bertrand, C. E.

Bleicken, Gerhard D.  (Mr. & M‘%g.’)#ﬂ

Blough, Reger [,/

A 4
Bhoty Gab ot £ 2.6 0=
i i -



~ .
LY,
N——

" ———

Brian, Harry F. (Mr. & M

Bridges, Harry (I:lr. &girs.)
\5\ Buckminstér, -Phiiip (Mr. & Mrs.)
7 . .
Burgard, John W. (Mr. & MZs%)
N

™Burglund, Wilfred P.

™ “Burke, David W. (Mr. & mf‘f’

Burkhart, Charles B. .(M’r. & Pﬁgf
Burnett, Robert A. (Mr. & Mﬁ,s:.“)/

- Cahill, Miss Jane P.

Campbell, Roland P. (Mr. & wel, )

Carter, Edward W. (Mr. & 1-1;‘#?’)’

Chait, Frederick

ﬁ’Chase, W. Howard (}ﬁo".‘q’& Mrs.)

Chat}\aﬁ, H;Jgh G., II (Accompanied by daughter, Miss Kate Black)
C_, Cobb, Fraﬁcis .

Cole, Albert L. (Mr. & M¥FSY)

Cole, Ralph B. (Mr. & N&@‘ffj.

Connor, John T. ‘(Mr. & Iﬁ,sff

Crichton, John H.

Cummings, Barton A.

Curtis, Ellwood F. (Mr. & }f:s{

S5

E} Danicls, John H. (Mr. & MisT)

¥ Heep merne Tl (’D O 5)

3me, ol le h:‘/{:-.a.. .



~ el ]
N———

Danneman, Fred C.

‘P de Velder, Dr. Marion (Dr. & MBe?Y

T . Domnell, J.C., IL_(ir. & Mbe?)
Durgin, Don&M '
~  GrElliott, John, Jr.
~ - Lo
Elsey, George M. (Mr. & Mrs.)

. Esty, David C. (Accompanied by financee, Miss Marjorie.Feltes)
g Evans, Mark (Mr. & Mﬁé".”Mark Evans Austad)
T Everest, Philip J. QMr. & Mi«s{;

Ewi'ng, Samuel E. (HI.‘. &Hrs.)
' L
~ Eyes,‘Raymond Mr. & M@st .
b
Fatt, Arthur C. (Mr. &}"@5"/5'
Felton, James P. )
VT
Ferber, Samuel <% Vil 3
E: Finch, Edwin P. (Mr. & Mﬁbffg
Fish, James S.
, o
Fisher, Chester L. (Mr. & M)
Foley, Paul
-Fritchen, Dean
T ] .
Gossett, 0. Milton (ir. & Mis#7
6 Gray, John D.

¥reen, A. G. (Accowpanied by daughter, Miss Sara Jo Green)



el
Sy T
. —e— L

<; Gruenther, General Alfred M.
- Hall, Miss Helen
;53*4- Harness, Edward G.

Hattwick, Melvin S. (Mr. & Mis%)

T )
‘ *ﬁml&:‘}{\gughton, Daniel J. |
Ti ] AHayes, John P, (Mr. & Mr&fﬁp

o - Heckel, F. W,

. ;; Henley, Henry H., Jr.

.::;f; Herbert,'Ira Cc. (Mr. & Mﬁ;&j
Hewitt,_William A. ' '
Higgins, Edgar T.
o
Hinks, Kennett Wes="
Hubbell, John W.
Hunter, John B., Jr. (Mr. & Mrs.)
[ o
Jaenke, Russell C.
‘j Jencks, Richard W.
Johnson, A. D. (Mr. & M&éfff
Judge, Curtis H. (Mr;.& M%ffi’
saanees ﬁ'l’\'h\/rr:/"?l"/’:/\-)ﬁ.[ ya (‘DDIB'—.‘-"”’
Keeler, W. W. (Mr. & Mps?)
. - &
Keim, Robert P. (Mr. & Mis«?)
- \'d
ﬁz; Kelly, Stephen E. (Mr. & Mis%)

T;f?[u.’ > ?

Kinley, David’ DY (Mr. & MYE¥)

§

NF

Kinney, Gordon C. (Mr. & Mrs.)



i

Laffer, William G. (Mr. & M
Lane, L. W., Jr. (Mr. & Mrs.)
LaRoche, Chester J.

.?L‘avin, Leonard H.

~ Levy, Norman A.

Lotspeich, Edgar H.

‘Lynch, Joseph P. (M. & M%ﬁ

Macdonald, Donald A. (Mr. & MZe®)

MacNaughton, Donald S. (M& M
Maher, Frank B. Mr. & Igﬁ.ﬂ”{
Man.off, Richard K. (M;. & l\M -
Martin, John M. (Mr: & I-Ir:s"ff
Mart)':ng, W. A, (Mr. &Mr.’sé/
Matthews, Leonard S. (Mr. & M‘r{f’)
McCabe, Gibson ’

McCabe, Thomas B. J. (Mr. & Mr@‘.‘f/
McFall, R. W. i

McIlnay, J. A. (Mr. & yie=Y
Meéres, Charles !:I. V.”

Melone, J. J.

Mill, Charles S. (Mr. & ng%f;”iﬂ

Millexr, Ernest }Lf"/

McGannon, Donald H. (Mr. & Mrs.)



RS
TN

) N

Miller, Martin H.

Miller, Peter T'., Jr. (Mr. & bM

- ‘ Millhiser, Ross R. (Mr. & H£§‘;’)

!‘Ji ' Montgomery, James Mr. & M‘;s".'s
~~e Morris, John T. (Mr. & Mds?)

R
~

e

~..
Mosel, W. F.

Mulford, R. H./?;

-

Murphy, John:T.
Murphy, Thomas S. (Mr. & b&é"‘.’.)

-
Nave, Henry J. (Mr. & rlgyf'/

A’i Neal, iIarold L., Jr. -
. Nelson‘, Robert D.
Nielsen, A. C.

/:‘.ﬂ 3 ﬂr‘ﬁ‘
Norstad, General Lauris (Geiferal & M'l:,sf-:)‘

BTN
0'Mealia, Harry, Jr.
@ 0'Toole, John E.  (Mr. & Mry<)
L™
LB

Pechin, Edward J. (Mr. & Mis?§™

Perlstein, Harris (Mr. &I‘B;S-“.")f
Petersen,_Chris

g? Podesta, A. C. (}E{{k&%{

. Powers, Frank B.. Mr. & Mi";";y

Powers, John J.

<
Puckett, Allen E. (Mr. & MEsT)



~ 1

Reichhold, Henry H.

Rhatican, William F. (Mr. & Mrs.)

Rhodes, Kent (Mr.‘& %5&7)

Righter, James.

Roberts, J. S.  (Mr. & M5

Rodgers,-Charles E., Jr. (Mr.& Mrs.)

Ryan, M. P. (Mr. & Mis7§

Sandberg, R. A.
Schaebérle, Robert M. (Mr. & ﬁ&;?f

Schaff, Philip H. (Mr. & Mﬁéf; Accohpaniéd by.daughter, Mary Schaff
Schwarpz,-Marviﬁ iMr. & ﬁ#ﬁfs

Schiwartz, Walter A.

Scott, Walter D. (ng“&,miﬁi)

<~

Sedgwich, Ellery, Jr.

' Seymour, Dan

=

Sharp, Jay M. (Mr. & in€.)

‘Shelly, Warner é,

Shollenberger, Lewis W. (Mr. & Mrs.)
Simmons, Grant T.

Smith, Dr. Austin (Dr. & Mrs.) o

Spater, George A.

Stanton, Frank

Tatum, C. A, (Mr. & Hisf) '

Taylor, llobart, Jr. (ir. & M5s%)



v e
S,

SN———

—~——

Thomas, B. L. (Hr. & Me®Y
- Thompson, Fred D. (I;;h:. & M},&:“)”
‘7‘ Thompson, Thomas S. (Mr. & Mrs.)
Tisch, Preston R. '
- ’ ‘f
- Tucker, Darwin D. (Mr. & My€.)
Tyrrell; George F. (Mr."& I%r‘s"t)
—tr Urich, Richard L. (Mr. &rs{s"é;

Watson, Stuart D. (Mr. & Mxég#;)’

—— —_— . i
Wavering, Elmer i é@i’l.:’-;w
Werner, Jesse (Mr. & Mﬂ.s‘{?},
- 'Q ‘“‘A’
Wheeler, Walter H., Jr. (Mr. & M{s")
’ . T
’t;‘j White, Frank K. (Mr. & MEsg?)

. . ’ L4 //“‘}'
Williams, Robert (Mr. & M¥zs7)
Willis, Paul H.

Wilson, F. Perry

}i,né'ate , Henry S&w"

-



X
—
y2 7l
AURBACH, Mrs. Lester
D -
[ COOKE, J. N.
masars .
f} DEMPSEY, Thomas L.
.,g?ﬁ" T
“Jo .. EVANS, Mr. & Mps.WT Leonard,
;F: . FERBER, Mrs. Samuel
 ce— i
i C; GROS, Robert R.
R Ur :
}3 HANDY, Parker
. b A
'\:g? MULFORD, R, H.
oy a i
&L RUSSELL, Mrs. Edwin F.

e )
SEYMOUR, Mr. & Mrs. Dan
Wi Py -
SPEER, Mr. & %ﬁsﬁ E. B.

IR ﬁﬂ’ﬂ
STANLEY, Mr. & Mps®¥ John C.

[

STEVENS, Robert T,

Vi

SUPPLEE, Cochran B,

Vi

WAVERING, Mrs. Elmer

Vs

Jr.

- ADDITIONS TO WHITE HOUSE RECEPTION LIST, MONDAY, MARCH 27, 5:00-7:00 p.m,
i




Staff members attending White House

-~ .

¢ BERTRAND, Elizabeth AL~

'CANEPA, Jeanette

i~ |

HART, David W.

HAYDEN, G.eo:ge W.

M

5: KRAMER, Norma A.

HELLER, Jacqueline

LY "
. LAMPE, William O.

Cunew

MacLACHLAN, EmilTieA.

A  MEADOWS, Marie M.
ARy °

SANDS, William
 SNEED, JQ’;&AM
LY

l:,’] < (.-;r’\l\if‘?; )\\,

reception:

_ The Advertising Council, Inc.




- )

v

SIS

and
2

Additions to White House Reception List:

Carter, John Mack

Cawl, Franklin R. (Mr. & MM

Cisler, Walker L.

Cooke, James N.

Dunham, Ashton C. (Mr; & ZMéﬁf;!

Eurenius, Carl Willard

‘Handy, Parker

Harper, Paul C., Jr.
Hepler, Charles D.
Hoffman, Paﬁi G.
Judge,'Curtis H. -(Mr. & Mrs.) ' :
5

Kellstadt, Chatles H. ‘ i tx\i;////

Russell, Edwin F.

~ Schachte, Henry M.

Stanley, John C. (Mr. & Mrs.)
Stevens, Robert T.
Van Beuren, Vincent V.

Wasilewski, Vincent T. (Mr. &Iﬁﬁﬂs '
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[ 1 ACI JAY BEGAI! DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 28, 1972
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 7:30 a.m., TUESDAY
’ PHONE
o cviry
In o Qut Lo LD
7:30 The President had breakfast.
7:48 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:05 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
8:05 [10:01 The President met to discuss current legislation with
Republican Congressional leaders. For a list of
| attendees, see APPENDIX "A".
10:01 The President returned to the Oval Office. He was
accompanied by:
Congressman Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
Richard K. Cook, Deputy Assistant
1001 [10:04 The President met with: i
Congressman Arends
Mr. Cook
1 ):04 |10:05 The President met with:
Senator- Gordon A. Allott (R-Colorado)
Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant
10:05 [10:14 The President met with:
Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
Ronald L, Ziegler, Press Secretary
The President met with:
10:19 |10:L45 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:21 |10:22 Alexander P, Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
10:30 |11:11 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:50 |10:53 Mr. Ziegler
11:00 (11:03 Mr., Butterfield
11:09 |11:10 Mr., Kissinger
The President met with:
11:11 [11:1k Mr. Ziegler
11:12 [12:28 King Hussein I of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
11:12 12:28 Zaid al-Rifai, Political Advisor to King Hussein
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
11:16 [12:26 Mr. Kissinger
12:28 The President escorted King Hussein and Mr. al-Rifai to
their car in the South Driveway.
12:29 The President returned to the Oval Office.
L |




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Y1.)
MARCH 28, 1972

TIME DAY
12:34 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME Rﬁﬂi‘iiﬂd ACTIVITY
In QOut Lo LD
12:34% [12:43 The President met with Kevin Heald, 1972 Poster Child
of the National Association for Retarded Children,
For a list of others present, see APPENDIX "B".
Members of the press, infout
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
12:4% | 1:36 Clark MacGregor, Counsellor
1:00 2:10 Mr. Haldeman
1:05 2:10 Charles W, Colson, Special Counsel
2:10 The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:
3:15 | 5:16 John B, Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
3:15 | 5:30 Mr, Haldeman |
|
5:30 | 5:31 P The President talked with Staff Assistant Stephen B,
Bull.
5:31 | 5:32 R The President talked with Mr. Bull.
5:48 The President went to the Barber Shop. '
6:20 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
T7:00 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman, The call was not
completed,
7:36 The President went to the North Portico.
The President greeted King Hussein.
Menmbers of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
7:38 The President and King Hussein went to the East Room.
7:38 7:53 The President and King Hussein received the dinner guests.
For a list of guests, see APPENDIX '"C".
White House photographer, in/out
7:53 9:52 The President hosted a dinner in honor of King Hussein.
The U.S. Army Chorus entertained during dinner.
White House photographer, in/out
9:52 The President escorted King Hussein to his car at the
North Portico.
9:54 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
MR/on/HR




APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed (all present)

REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL LEADERSHIP MEETING
March 28, 1972
Cabinet Room 8:05 am

Executive
The President

Senate

Sen. Hugh Scott (R-Penna.)

Sen. Robert P. Griffin (R-Mich.)
Sen. Margaret Chase Smith (R-Maine)
Sen. Norris Cotton (R-N.H.)

Sen. Gordon Allott (R-Colo.)

Sen. Peter H. Dominick (R-Colo.)

House

Cong. Gerald R. Ford (R-Mich.)

Cong. Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
Cong. John B. Anderson (R-Illinois)
Cong. Barber B, Conable, Jr. (R-N.Y.)
Cong.Richard H. Poff (R-Va.)

Cong. Bob Wilson (R-Calif.)

Cong. John J. Rhodes (R-Ariz.)

Cong. H. Allen Smith (R-Calif.)

Cong. Samuel L. Devine (R-Chio)

RNC
Sen. Robert Dole (R-Kans.)

White House Staff

George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
Clark MacGregor, Counsellor

Harry S. Dent, Special Counsel
William E. Timmons, Assistant

Richard K. Cook, Deputy Assistant

Tom C. Korologos, Deputy Assistant
Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Herbert Stein, Chairman of the CEA
Noel C. Koch, StaffiAssistant




APPENDIX "B"

Attendance confirmed by John Nidecker
v’ indicated present
Meeting with the 1972 Poster Child of the National Association for
Retarded Children
March 28, 1972
Oval Office 12:34% pm

v~ Kevin Heald, 1972 Poster Child of the National Association for
Retarded Children

» Raywond Heald, Kevin's father

v Mrs. Raymond Heald, Kevin's mother

v Robert L. Jensen, President of the National Associlation for Retarded
Children

o Frederick C. Wieting, Director of Public Information for the National
Association for Retarded Children

» Calvin Hill, fullback of the Dallas Cowboys and National Sports

Chairman of the National Association for Retarded Children
v Sen. Jack Miller (R-Iowa)

¥ John E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant
v John A, Scali, Special. Consultant



APPENDIX "C"
Attendance confirmed by EPS Sgt.Knopick
vlindicates present

DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE SW Gate
Tuesday, March 28, 1972 Party =NW Gate

at 7:30 o'clock CJ
The President =

His Majesty Hussein 1 = :
King of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan Mﬂ.T. 2he ﬂ
His Excellency Ahmad Toukan «” '
Minister of the Royal Court
His Excellency Zaid al-Rifai
Political Advisor to His Majesty
His Excellency Abdullah Salaht"
Minister of Foreign Affairs
--.. _ -His Excellency Dr. Said Nabulsi
2 Minister of National Economy
General Sharif Zaid Bin Shakir =~
Chief of Staff
"‘\-}iig,axcellency Dr. Khalil Saleme""
_ " Governor of Central Bank
His Excellency Zuhayr al-Mufti &=
Ambassador of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
His Excellency Sharif Abd al-Hamid Sharaf :
Jordanian Permanent Representative to the United Nations
His Highness Prince Raad Bin Zaid == ,

~—~—— Director General of Youth Guidance Organization
“Géneral Amer Khammash ‘ﬂ(e{) :
4&?1\!, Senator George D, o CAAD V@:MA, Hon, Samuel Mo CARD
ﬁu. Hon. Robert, Jr. RURY, Mr. Allen
.
ATHERTON, Mr. Alfred L., Jr. TtzGERALD, Hon. William H. G,
' ﬁ:ocx, Hon. Tim M. MNe cARD IBSON, Hon. Andrew E.
‘m& Mr. Robert C. ﬁAN, Rep. G. Elliott
P@om’, Mr, William J,, Sr, - ®HANNAH, Hon. John A,

L

ENNETT, Senator Wallace F, ‘(RE, Hon, Raymond A,

‘ﬁomnmn, Rep, William S, GJMS, Hon. Richard M.
[ ]
’@D, Hon. Frank N,

BROWN, Hon. L, Dean

\

BUCKLEY, Senator James L. URELAND, Mr. R. L., II
‘B/URK}:, Rep. J, Herbert N© ALY ‘K/EELER, Hon. W. W,
.,BESH, Hon., George "@INGER, Mr. Austin H,

{E_RS, Mr, W. Russell G. KISSINGER, Hon. Henry A,
G{LETON, Mr. Alfred ‘ MoCH, Mr. Henry

CAROTHERS, Mr. Neil, 111 ‘L/UFKIN, Mr. Dan W.

ERVANTES, Hon, Alfonso J. | MACK, Mr, Wilker H,
'éNABLE, Rep. Barber B., Jr. .ﬁCOMBER, Hon, William B., Jré:\)f:
v,

CONNALLY, The Sccrectary of the Treasury MARSIIALL, Dr. J, Stanley
.~



S |

-2 - 3/28/72

‘M/K.ELVIE, Dr. Allan M.

/C,_

MOORER, Admiral Thomas H.

\

MéSBACHER, Hon, Emil, Jr, - NW Gate

%LAN, The Rev, Monsignor John G, o o

L

NUTTER, Hon., G, Warren

VOTJ‘;I’ N, Mr, Florenz R,

PEALE, The Rev, Dr, Norman Vincent
mPH, Senator Jennings ,
b{IZ;;;DSON, The Secretary of HEW
‘R/OG;RS, The Secretary of State

m Hon, Kenneth

SAFER, Mr. John H.,

VEAUNDERS, Mr. Harold H.  No S ARD
LBmE, Mr. Richard M.

SEEYLE, Mr. Talcott W.

mESPEARE, Hon. Frank ‘ =

\

SHOR, Mr. Franc M,

@LTZ, Hon. George P, No ¢ AAD

\

SISCO, Hon. Joseph J,

m James L., Jr.

l%’MPSON, Mr. Thomas M. - May not have aé.m.ﬁ card
VICITES, Mr. Joseph L,
WESTMORELAND, General William C.

PmERHAEUSER, Mr. Frederick K. - May not have admit card

\

WYATT, Rep., Wendell

\

ZABLOCKI, Rep. Clement J,

State Dcpartment Personnel who will be accompanying Official Party:
Mr, Joe Leahy

Mr, Stephen McCarthy

r. Marion H, Smoak
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PLACE DA BEGAN

.THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 29, 1972

» TIME DAY
9:05 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE

TIME ReReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D
9:05 The President had breakfast.
9:19 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:20 | 9:23 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
9:21 | 12:29 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:43 [ 10:03 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
11:51 [12:14 Mr. Kissinger
11:27 P The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The
call was not completed.
12:17 [ 12:18 R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
12:31 The President went to Mr. Kissinger's office.
12:31 [12:55 The President met with:
Aziz Ahmed, Minister of Foreign Affairs of
Pakistan ]
Nawabzada A. M. Raza, Ambassador from Pakistan
to the U. S. ' '
Mr. Kissinger
Harold H. Saunders, NSC staff member
12:57 The President went to his office in the EOB.
12:58 |12:59 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
3:07 3:15 P The President talked with his Counsel, Clark MacGregor.
3:50 | 3:51 R The President talked with his daughter, Julie.
4:00 | 4:48 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
4:48 The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, went to the
Library in the Residence.
4:48 | 6:08 The President's activities during this time period are
not confirmed. :
4:48 | 6:08 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
6:08 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
He was accompanied by:
Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician
Maj. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
6:08 | 6:34 The President met with:
Dr. Riland
Maj. Gen. Tkach

us GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969--O~332-068

Page --.]_' of _-.2_ Page(s).
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 29, 1972

TIME DAY

7:58 | 10:31

4

|__WASHINGTON, D, C. _6:30 p.m. WEDNESDAY
TIME PmPlaced
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
6:30 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was
“not completed.
6:47 | 7:04 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

The President and the First lLady had dinner in the
Family Dining Room with:
John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
Mrs. John B. Connally
Senator John C. Stennis (D-Mississippi)
Senator Margaret Chase Smith (R-Maine)
Hobart D. Lewis, Editor of Reader's Digest
Mrs. Hobart D. Lewis
Joseph W. Alsop, Columnist and Author
Mrs. Joseph W. Alsop
Alice Roosevelt Longworth, daughter of former
President Theodore Roosevelt

Mr. Kissinger

MF/CD/HAB

US. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 19%69—O~332-068 Page -2 _ of ..2 Pagets).
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D, C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

MARCH 30, 1972

TIME DAY
9:14 a.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:1k4 P The President telephoned his Personal Physician, Maj. Gen.
Walter R, Tkach, The call was not completed.
9:20 The President had breakfast.
9:32 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:38 |11:10 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:58 [10:k2 Henry A, Kissinger, Assistant
10:10 |10:12 P The President talked with Senator John C. Stemnmnis
(D-Mississippi).
11:12 |11:28 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods. |
|
11:28 P The President telephoned his daughter, Julie. The call was
not completed.
The President met with:
11:30 (11:32 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:31 |11:33 Miss Woods ,
11:34 (11:39 The President met with: ,
Mrs., Oliver W. "Julia Meade" Rudd, Jr., actress
Oliver W. Rudd, Jr.
Caroline M, Rudd, daughter
Alice D, Rudd, daughter
Miss Woods
White House photographer, in/out
11:39 |11:k42 P The President talked with his daughter, Julie,
11:48 The President went to his private office.
11:48 |11:50 The President taped an audio message congratulating
Mark Spitz, a student and swimmer at Indiana University
and recipient of the AAU Sullivan Award presented
anmally to the best amateur athlete. The President's
message was delivered during an awards banguet on
March 31, in Arden Hills, California.
11:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:50 |12:15 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 30, 1972

TIME DAY .
12:15 p.m, THURSDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In Out

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

12:15 (12:20
12:21 (12:25

12:26 [12:30

12:31 [12:39

12:45 [12:47

12:46 | 2:32

2:32 | 2:36

2:37 | 3:10

_ 3:19
3:17 | 3:27
k:Lo

OPEN DOOR HOUR

During an open door hour the President met with:

James E, Stewart, President of Stewart Lumber
Company

Clark MacGregor, Counsellor

White House photographer, in/out

Donald L. Jackson, departing Commissioner of the
Interstate Commerce Commission

Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant

Whité House photographer, in/out

Carl W. Tiller, departing Special Advisor for the
Office of Management and Budget and Associate
Secretary of the Baptist World Alliance

George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

White House photographer, in/out

The President met with Mike Finamore, a 20 year old
leukemia victim from Glen Ridge, New Jersey, to launch
the 1972 Crusade of the American Cancer Society., The
President presented to Mr. Finamore the American Cancer
Society's Courage Award. For a list of participants,
see APPENDIX "A",

Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

The President met witl.:
Mr. Haldeman
Charles W, Colson, Special Counsel

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield,

The President had lunch.

The President met with:

Mr, Ziegler

Mr, Kissinger

Frank E. Fitzsimmons, General President of the
International Brotherhood of Teamsters and
member of the Pay Board

Mr. Colson

Mr., Shultz

White House photographer, in/out
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D, C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 30, 1972

TIME DAY
4:40 p.m,THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
. R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
h:ho | L4:l1 The President met with Mr., Butterfield,
The President met with:
bh:42 | 5:03 Phillip V, Sanchez, Director of the Office of
Economic Opportunity (OEO)
b:L42 | 5:03 Mr. Shultz
h:h2 | L:46 Mr. Butterfield
5:01 [ 5:05 Mr. Butterfield
White House photographer, in/out
5:07 5:11 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.,
5:11 The President and Mr. Kissinger walked through the South
Grounds of the White House.
5:18 The President and Mr. Kissinger returned to the Oval Office.
5:18 | 5:30 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
The President met with:
5:32 | 6:08 Mr, Haldeman
5:51 | 6:11 Mr. Colson
6:08 | 6:11 Miss Woods
6:13 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:40° The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:16 | 7:20 P The President talked long distance with his daughter,
Julie, in Mayport, Florida.
7:22 | 7:26 P The President talked long distance with his daughter,
Tricia, in Cambridge, Massachusetts.
7:33 | 7:45 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
8:02 | 8:07 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger
in New York City.
v /on/1m
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APPENDIX "A"

Attendance confirmed (all present)

Meeting/American Cancer Society Representatives
March 30, 1972
Oval Office 12:31 pm

Ann landers, National Education Crusade Chairman of the American
Cancer Society and newspaper columnist (Mrs. Jules Lederer)

A. Hamblin Letton, President of the American Cancer Society

Charles R. Ebersol, Chairman of the American Cancer Society's Board
of Directors

Lane W, Adams, Executive Vice President of the American Cancer Society
Irving Rimer, Vice President of the American Cancer Socilety
Alan Davis, Director of Communications for the American Cancer Society

Mike Finamore, 20 year old leukemia victim from Glen Ridge, NJ and
recipient of the American Cancer Society's Courage Award

Mr. John Finamore, father

Mrs. John Finamore, mother

Deborah Finamore, sister

Mrs., A, Hamblin Letton, wife of Dr. ILetton
Alice ILetton, daughter

Mrs. Charles R. Ebersol, wife of Mr. Ebersol
Mrs. Lane W. Adams, wife of Mr. Adams
Kenneth R. Cole, Deputy Assistant

James Cavanuagh, Staff Assistant, Domestic Council



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ‘ _ P

““(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D, C,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

_MARCH 31, 1972 =

TIME DAY
8:40 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME RoRecead ACTIVITY
In Out Io [ LD
8:40 The President had breakfast.
9:09 The President went to the dental office located in the
basement of the Residence.
9:09 10:10 The President met with his dentist, Dr. William Chase.
10:10 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
10:13 | 10:18 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
10:17 | 11:14 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
11:10 | 11:12 David C. Hoopes, Staff Assistant
The President met with:
11:20 | 11:40 Miss Woods
11:35 | 11:36 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
11:42 | 11:59 The President met to receive a progress report from
members of the National Commission on Fire Prevention
and Control. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A",
Members of the press, in/out
White House photographer, in/out
12:00 | 12:02 The President met with:
Eugene S. Cowen, former Deputy Assistant
Richard K. Cook, Deputy Assistant
The President met with:
12:02 [ 1:16 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
12:08 | 1:58 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
1:53 [ 1:54 Miss Woods
1:58 |2:03 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
The President met with:
2:00 |2:05 Miss Woods
2:04 | 2:05 Mr. Butterfield
2:05 The President went to his car parked in the South Driveway.
2:06 2:08 The President and the First Lady motored from the South
Grounds of the White House to the Ellipse.
2:10 2:43 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from
the Ellipse to the Camp David, Maryland helipad. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
2:44 | 2:45 The President and the First Lady motored from the Camp David
helipad to Aspen Lodge.
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PLACLE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
MARCH 31, 1972

TIME DAY
3:00 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
n Out Lo | LD
3:00 | 3:25 The President and the First Lady walked through the
Camp David grounds.
3:30 | L:00 The President and the First Lady went swimming in the
Aspen pool.
4:10 The President went to the Aspen Den.
4:39 | 5:01 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman,
5:15 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
6:03 | 6:05 | P! The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:15 The President returned to the Aspen Den.

CD/MF/HB




APPENDIX "A"
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED BY EPS
V' INDICATES PRESENT

NATIONAL COMMISSION ON FIRE PREVENTION AND CONTROL
March 31, 1972

¢Richard E. Bland, Chairman of the Commission and Associate Professor
of Engineering Research of the Institute for Science and Engineering
of Pennsylvania State University in State College, Pennsylvania

. Howard McClennan, Vice Chairman of the Commission and President of the
International Association of Fire Fighters, Washington, D.C.

Peter G. Peterson, Secretary of Commerce
George Romney, Secretary of'HUD
{~touis Amabili, Director of the Delaware State Fire School
wit. Tommy Arevala, El1 Paso Fire Department
Perce Bugbee, Honorary Chairman, National Fire “Protection Association

Borothy S. Duke, Consultant to Secretary Romney, and Housing Specialist,
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